

FY 2018 Moving to Work Annual Plan



Posted for public review and comment on February 3, 2017. Submitted to HUD on March 30, 2017. Resubmitted to HUD on June 21, 2017.

Board of Commissioners

Dick Scott Chair

Mark Sullivan Vice Chair

Alana Dixon-McAllister

Hillary Schieve

Barbara Wilhelms

Management Team

Amy Jones *Executive Director*

Mishon Hurst Deputy Executive Director

Tim O'Fallon Director of Modernization & Rehabilitation

Heidi McKendree Director of Rental Assistance

Vacant Director of Asset Management

April Lawson Director of Administration

Prepared By

Kim Anhalt MTW Coordinator

About

Founded in October 1943, the Housing Authority of the City of Reno (RHA) owns and manages 751 units of Public Housing in eight different locations in the City of Reno and City of Sparks. Through the use of the Neighborhood Stabilization Programs (NSP) and other funding, RHA acquired and manages over 160 scattered site rental properties specifically targeted for low income households. RHA also provides housing subsidies to more than 2,500 low income families in Reno, Sparks, and Washoe County through various rental assistance programs.

Mission

Provide fair, sustainable, quality housing in diverse neighborhoods throughout Reno, Sparks and Washoe County that offers a stable foundation for low-income families to pursue economic opportunities, become self-sufficient and improve their quality of life. In doing so, RHA will continue to cultivate strong community partnerships, promote fiscal responsibility, and administer all of its programs and activities in an efficient, ethical, and professional manner.

> Housing Authority of the City of Reno 1525 East Ninth Street Reno, NV 89512-3012 <u>www.renoha.org</u>

Contents

I.	Introduction	5
	What is MTW?	5
	FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan overview	5
	Overview of RHA's annual goals and objectives	6
II.	General Housing Authority Operating Information	10
	II.1. Housing Stock Information	10
	A. Planned New Public Housing Units to be added during the Fiscal Year	10
	B. Planned Public Housing Units to be removed during the Fiscal Year	10
	C. New Housing Choice Vouchers to be Project Based during the Fiscal Year	11
	D. Other Changes to the Housing Stock Anticipated during the Fiscal Year	12
	E. General Description of All Planned Capital Fund Expenditures during the Plan Year	12
	II.2. Leasing Information	14
	A. Planned Number of Households Served at the End of the Fiscal Year	14
	B. Reporting Compliance with Statutory MTW Requirements	15
	C. Description of any Anticipated Issues Related to Leasing of Public Housing, Housing Choice Vouchers and/or Local, Non-Traditional Units and Possible Solutions	15
	II.3. Wait List Information	16
	A. Wait List Information Projected for the Beginning of the Fiscal Year	16
III	. Proposed MTW Activities: HUD approval requested	17
	2018-01: Landlord Incentive Program	17
IV	. Approved MTW Activities: HUD approval previously granted	21
	A. Implemented Activities	21
	2014-01: Assign PBVs to RHA owned/controlled units without a competitive process	24
	2014-02: Mobility Demonstration	25
	2014-03: Rent Reform Controlled Study	26
	2014-04: Expand self-sufficiency activities	27
	2014-05: Simplify rent calculations and increase the minimum rent	28
	2014-06: Triennial recertifications for elderly/disabled participants on fixed incomes	29
	2014-08: Partner with local nonprofit to provide special needs housing	30
	2015-01: Elimination of all negative rents and simplification of HCV Utility Allowances	31
	2015-02: Allow RHA to inspect its own HCV units	32
	2015-03: Eliminate caps on PBV allocations and allow for assignment of PBVs to 100% of RHA-owned, non-Public Housing properties	33
	2016-01: Simplification of medical deductions	33

2016-02: Redefine near-elderly person
2016-04: Allow HCV participants to lease units that exceed the 40% rent burden
2016-05: Eliminate Earned Income Disallowance (EID)
2016-06: Disregard earned income of PH household members, age 18-20, who are not the head of household or co-head
2016-07: Implement a \$75 fee for each additional HQS inspection when more than two inspections are required
2016-08: Expand Project Based Voucher Program
2017-01: Increase verified application data for HCV applicants
2017-02: Asset threshold to determine eligibility for admission
B. Not yet implemented activities
2016-03: Time limited vouchers and redesign of traditional FSS Program
C. Activities on hold
D. Closed Activities
2014-07: Alternate HQS verification policy
2015-04: Required Savings Plan for Earned Income Disallowance (EID) PH clients
7. Sources and Uses of Funds
A. MTW Plan - Sources and Uses of MTW Funds 46
B. Local Asset Management Plan (LAMP) 48
/I. Administrative

I. Introduction

What is MTW?

Moving to Work (MTW) is a demonstration program, established by Congress in 1996, that offers a limited number of "high performing" Public Housing Authorities (PHAs) the opportunity to propose and test innovative, locally-designed approaches to administering housing programs and self-sufficiency strategies. The program also permits PHAs to combine federal funds from the Public Housing (PH) operating fund, Capital Fund Program (CFP) and Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program into a single, agency-wide funding source known as a "block grant." It is important to note that the MTW designation does not provide PHAs with additional funding from HUD, but rather allows each agency to use their funding in a more flexible manner.

With the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development's (HUD) approval, PHAs participating in the MTW program are allowed to waive certain statutes and regulations in the United States Housing Act of 1937 to explore different and creative ways to improve their housing programs. These policy changes allow PHAs to address challenges for low-income families that are unique to their local needs. In doing so, each of the activities proposed and implemented must address at least one of three MTW statutory objectives:

- Increase housing choices for low-income families.
- Give incentives to families with children where the head of household is working, is seeking work, or is preparing for work by participating in job training, educational programs, or programs that assist people to obtain employment and become economically self-sufficient.
- Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness in federal expenditures.

After a national competition was held in 2012, RHA was selected and designated as one of four new MTW agencies in 2013. The MTW agreement between RHA and HUD was executed on June 27, 2013, and established RHA as a MTW agency through RHA's Fiscal Year (FY) 2018. On April 14, 2016, RHA received notice that pursuant to Section 239 of Title II, Division L of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016, RHA's current MTW agreement with HUD was extended through the end of FY 2028. This is true for all 39 PHAs currently participating in the MTW program. The Act also authorized HUD to expand the MTW demonstration program by an additional 100 PHAs over a seven year period.

FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan overview

FY 2018 (i.e. the period from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018) will be RHA's fifth year as a MTW agency. Each year RHA is required to adopt a MTW Annual Plan for HUD's approval in advance of the start of the fiscal year. This plan, which is organized according to HUD's requirements as outlined in Form 50900, explains both the proposed MTW activities for the coming year, and provides an update on current MTW activities that have already received approval from HUD. For the purpose of this plan, a "MTW activity" is defined as any activity that requires MTW flexibility to be utilized in order to waive statutory or regulatory requirements.

The MTW Annual Plan is intended to provide PH residents, HCV participants, local officials, the public and HUD with pertinent information on each of RHA's proposed and implemented activities. It also provides stakeholders with details on RHA's operating budget and capital improvement plans.



As part of RHA's planning process, staff began discussing the FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan, including each of the proposed/amended activities and capital improvement plans, during Resident Advisory Board and Resident Council meetings in December 2016 and January 2017 respectively. Public review and comment was solicited prior to consideration and approval by RHA's Board of Commissioners on March 28, 2017. Finally, the FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan, as approved by the Board of Commissioners, was submitted to HUD on March 30, 2017.¹

Overview of RHA's annual goals and objectives

During the first four years as a MTW agency, RHA implemented activities intended to simplify the administration of both the PH and HCV programs. These activities include, but are not limited to, triennial recertifications for elderly/disabled participants on fixed incomes, the complete disregard of earned income for certain PH household members and the elimination of the HUD-mandated Earned Income Disallowance (EID) for both programs. RHA also implemented two key activities as part of its participation in MTW: (1) a Rent Reform Controlled Study within the HCV program and (2) a Mobility Demonstration for PH residents.

Throughout RHA's participation in the MTW demonstration, staff have continued to seek innovative activities to propose that are designed to streamline resident requirements and increase the overall efficiency of the agency. To identify ways that approved MTW activities might be improved upon, activities continue to be monitored following full implementation.

RHA's proposed/amended FY 2018 MTW activities

In FY 2018, RHA is proposing the following MTW activity:

• Creation of a Landlord Incentive Program that allows for additional Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) under certain conditions.

In addition, RHA is amending the following activities in FY 2018 which were previously approved by HUD:

- Simplified medical deductions: The income tiers and associated deductions related to this activity will be amended. Participants will be required to self-certify actual out of pocket medical expenses and whether or not those expenses include Medicare premiums or supplements.
- Triennial recertifications for elderly/disabled participants on fixed incomes: True triennial recertifications will be implemented resulting in COLA increases being processed every third year.

Short-term MTW goals and objectives

RHA continues to work to ensure that all implemented and proposed activities are being successfully and accurately administered. RHA recently began a software conversion that has taken longer to implement than expected. RHA's Administration Suite, the last portion of this conversion process, is anticipated to be completed and fully functional in the coming year. RHA's investment in this new software system is expected to provide increased efficiencies in operations, allow the agency to meet

¹ Additional details on RHA's public process can be found in Section VI of this plan and the accompanying attachments.



all of its federal reporting requirements and, over time, allow for easy tracking and monitoring of RHA's MTW activities.

In FY 2015, RHA simplified the HCV utility allowance schedule for all units (Activity 2015-01) based on structure type and authorized voucher bedroom size. This simplified schedule allows HCV participants to know exactly what they will receive and encourages them to seek energy efficient units that match their voucher size. Recently, RHA, in contract with The Nelrod Company, completed a review of current utility rates and usage to determine whether or not RHA's simplified utility allowance schedule was reflective of current market conditions. In FY 2018, RHA staff will seek approval from the Board of Commissioners to update the schedule based on The Nelrod Company's review.

RHA's application to participate in MTW identified the agency's commitment in using single fund flexibility to make improvements at each of the agency's PH complexes as long as these improvements resulted in energy savings and/or water conservation. In FY 2017, RHA proposed to install nine tankless water heaters within the laundry facilities and community rooms at several of RHA's PH complexes. Upon further review of the proposed sites, staff found that the installation of a tankless water heater at some locations would prove to be cost prohibitive. RHA will use the remaining funding identified in the FY 2017 MTW Annual Plan to continue to install tankless water heaters, however, these water heaters will now be installed within some of the PH dwelling units.

Long-term MTW goals and objectives

Reno, Sparks and Washoe County, like other communities around the U.S., have members of its population who are experiencing homelessness. RHA continues to be committed to collaborating with local community organizations to explore different ways to overcome homelessness in our jurisdiction. In addition to establishing a local preference several years ago for homelessness on the application for admission to RHA's housing programs, RHA works closely with the local Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) office to combat homelessness among veterans in our community through the HUD-VA Supportive Housing (VASH) Program.

On May 11, 2016, an amendment to the FY 2016 MTW Annual Plan was approved by HUD to establish an MTW activity to expand RHA's use of PBVs. This expansion allows for PBVs to be awarded to privately owned properties (Activity 2016-08) within our community after undergoing a competitive process. These PBVs are assigned to existing affordable housing units where the owner commits to providing services and assistance to homeless individuals and families in Washoe County. RHA has partnered with several local nonprofit community partners to provide ongoing case management services to the homeless individuals/families leased up under this activity. By coupling stable housing with case management, RHA strives to give these individuals/families the resources and skills they need to prevent homelessness in the future.

RHA remains committed to expanding self-sufficiency opportunities through the use of the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Lite Program (Activity 2014-04). RHA's two FSS Coordinators continue to work with FSS Lite Program participants to provide the necessary guidance and support to achieve higher education goals, explore career placement opportunities and/or strive towards economic advancement. Assisting these families in achieving their economic goals and enabling them to become self-sufficient and move off of the program will ultimately permit additional low-income families to be housed. This approach continues to be a key goal of the FSS Lite Program.



RHA's Mobility Demonstration (Activity 2014-02) was implemented after HUD's approval of the FY 2014 MTW Annual Plan. The program offers qualified PH families, who otherwise lack mobility options, the opportunity to move to low poverty neighborhoods throughout Reno, Sparks and Washoe County. RHA initially planned to purchase up to 50 properties using non-MTW funds for this program, but as the local housing market strengthens, the amount of available inventory has become extremely limited. This reduction in inventory forced RHA to reduce the number of properties that will be utilized for this program to 40. To date, 36 properties have been made available for the program and 38 former PH families have been given the opportunity to live in low poverty neighborhoods, 29 of whom are still active in the program.

In addition to the Mobility Demonstration, a Rent Reform Controlled Study (Activity 2014-03) was also implemented by RHA in FY 2014. To date, 161 families with children, who collectively make up a control group and a study group, are leased up under this activity. Both groups have five year time limited vouchers, however, the fashion in which the rent is calculated varies. The control group uses the standard HUD rent calculation requirement and the study group's rent is based on a predetermined TTP schedule.

RHA continues to work with the University of Nevada, Reno (UNR) to document the outcomes of both the Mobility Demonstration and Rent Reform Controlled Study. UNR, in partnership with RHA, developed a questionnaire that continues to be administered to participants in both programs on an annual basis. This questionnaire is designed to track the overall progress of participants over the course of their participation in the program. Information residents provide through the survey include family history, job training, income, neighborhood, and overall satisfaction of their children's education, friends and surroundings.

With dwindling federal funding to address necessary repairs and improvements needed at PH properties across the country, single fund flexibility has proven to be vital in the improvement and conservation of RHA's PH complexes. RHA will continue to use the flexibility allowed for in Section B of Attachment C of the Standard MTW Agreement to make additional improvements to these properties, specifically those focused on energy and water savings, to ensure long-term viability.

Utilizing the flexibilities available through MTW to expand housing choice, streamline agency operations and develop creative solutions to meet the needs of low-income families in our community remains a long-term goal of RHA. New initiatives that further both the MTW statutory objectives and RHA's strategic plan will be explored and proposed. In future years, RHA may consider establishing a simplified child care deduction for RHA's working families, increasing HCV Payment Standards within certain low poverty neighborhoods to encourage mobility, and implementing a shallow subsidy for group home settings that serve at-risk populations.

Non-MTW goals and objectives

Non-MTW goals and objectives are defined by HUD as those activities that do not require MTW authority or flexibility to implement. In addition to its planned short-term and long-term goals and objectives, RHA will:

• Meet the goals as outlined in the approved strategic plan which include increasing RHA's housing portfolio through the development of affordable housing units, collaborating with

community partners, advancing the education and economic opportunities of all program participants and the continued utilization of MTW flexibilities that assist RHA in addressing the needs of the local community.

- Continue necessary physical needs improvements that will preserve, maintain and enhance each of RHA's eight PH complexes.
- Update the five year plan for capital improvement expenditures.
- Continue the full integration of RHA's new software system to better manage all of the agency's operations and programs.



II. General Housing Authority Operating Information

RHA currently owns and manages 751 units of PH in eight different locations in the City of Reno and the City of Sparks for eligible low-income families, the elderly and persons with disabilities. Utilizing NSP and other funding sources, RHA acquired over 160 scattered site properties throughout the local area. The majority of these scattered site rental properties are allocated specifically for very low-income households.

In addition to these PH and scattered site units, RHA owns nine unaided multi-family housing properties. These nine properties provide an additional 332 housing units. Working with a private property manager, RHA continues to lease each of these properties at levels that are lower than HUD's Fair Market Rents (FMRs) for Washoe County.

RHA also operates a number of rental assistance programs that were created under Section 8 of the 1974 Federal Housing and Community Development Act. Through these programs, RHA provides housing subsidies to more than 2,500 low-income families and individuals living in privately owned housing in Reno, Sparks and Washoe County.

This section includes RHA's general housing stock, lease-up, and wait list information.

II.1. Housing Stock Information

A. Planned New Public Housing Units to be added during the Fiscal Year													
# of UFAS								S Units					
AMP Name and Number	Bedroom Size							Total Units	Population Type *	Fully Accessible	Adaptable		
	0	1	2	3	4	5	6+	-					
PIC Dev. #/AMP													
PIC Dev. Name	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		N/A	0	0
PIC Dev. Name													
Total Public Housing Units to be Added 0													
* Select Population Type from: Elderly, Disabled, General, Elderly/Disabled, Other													
If Other, please describe: N/A													

RHA will not be adding any new PH units in FY 2018.

RHA will not be removing any PH units in FY 2018.

B. Planned Public Housing Units to be removed during the Fiscal Year							
PIC Dev. # / AMP and PIC Dev. Name	Number of Units to be Removed	Explanation for Removal					
PIC Dev. # /AMP PIC Dev. Name	0	N/A					
Total Number of Units to be Removed	0						



C. New Housing Choice Vouchers to be Project Based during the Fiscal Year

Property Name	Anticipated Number of New Vouchers to be Project Based *	Description of Project				
Mobility Demonstration and opportunity properties	3	PH tenants in good standing are being allowed to move to RHA's scattered site rental properties on a two-year PBV. RHA has assigned a total of 37 PBVs to these units (34 Mobility Demonstration and 3 opportunity properties) with plans to assign additional PBVs as properties are acquired or repurposed from other RHA programs.				
Single Family Home Project Based Vouchers	3	RHA has a number of single family homes acquired under NSP2 and other programs which will be shifted to PBVs as they become vacant. A total of 16 PBVs have currently been assigned. RHA plans to assign additional PBVs as properties are acquired or become vacant.				
Yorkshire Terrace	3	RHA has assigned 14 PBVs to units at Yorkshire Terrace, RHA's 30 unit LIHTC property. This has been quite effective on overall lease up at the property. RHA plans to expand this to include more units as they become vacant.				
Partnerships	1	RHA has formalized agreements with several nonprofit community partners to provide affordable housing to their clients. RHA works with each nonprofit partner to provide housing while the nonprofit partner provides case management services. Currently 11 units have been assigned PBVs, five of which are being used to house seniors who are, or may soon become, homeless. RHA may expand this activity further based				
Privately owned properties	25	on the ongoing need of the community partners. Privately owned properties are being assigned PBVs through a competitive process in exchange for their commitment to provide affordable housing to individuals and/or families who are experiencing homelessness. Currently 25 PBVs have been issued to private landlords and an additional 25 will be assigned.				
Anticipated Total New Vouchers to be Project Based	35	Anticipated Total Number of Project Based Vouchers Committed at the End of the Fiscal Year				
		Anticipated Total Number of Project Based Vouchers Leased Up or Issued to a Potential Tenant at the End of the Fiscal Year				

* New refers to tenant based vouchers that are being project based for the first time. The count should only include agreements in which a HAP agreement will be in place by the end of the year.



D. Other Changes to the Housing Stock Anticipated during the Fiscal Year

RHA plans to continue purchasing single family homes, apartments, and condos for use with PBVs. Scattered site properties located in low poverty neighborhoods, either currently owned or yet to be acquired, may be identified for use in RHA's Mobility Demonstration. All other properties acquired will be used to provide additional housing choices for low-income families through RHA's opportunity and single family home PBVs.

Examples of the types of other changes can include but are not limited to units that are held off-line due to the relocation of residents, units that are off-line due to substantial rehabilitation and potential plans for acquiring units.

E. General Description of All Planned Capital Fund Expenditures during the Plan Year

In FY 2016, RHA received \$915,990 in CFP funds to carry out necessary capital improvements at its PH communities. Although the amount of funding RHA will receive from HUD for FY 2017 and FY 2018 has not yet been announced, RHA has budgeted based on the expectation that similar funding amounts will be received during these two years.

RHA is planning to work on the following capital projects in FY 2018. These planned capital improvements are based on funding availability and may change based on the safety needs of RHA's PH residents:

- Concrete replacement expected FY 2015 expenditure: \$25,000. Areas of the sidewalks at Mineral Manor have begun to lift causing a tripping hazard. These areas will be replaced.
- Main office HVAC expected FY 2015 and FY 2016 expenditure: \$140,000. Due to the amount of maintenance required to maintain the HVAC system at RHA's main office, it will be replaced.
- Main office HVAC structural evaluation expected FY 2015 and FY 2016 expenditure: \$38,800. In preparing for the installation of a new HVAC system at RHA's main office, a structural evaluation will be conducted to determine if the building can support it.
- Water heater replacement expected FY 2016 expenditure: \$100,000. Several of the water heaters in use at Mineral Manor will be replaced.
- **Drain line replacement expected FY 2016 expenditure: \$425,000.** Several of the drain lines beneath the buildings at Essex Manor have begun to leak. These lines will be replaced throughout the complex.
- **Kitchen cabinet replacement expected FY 2016 expenditure: \$30,000.** The kitchen cabinets in the accessible units at Essex Manor will be replaced.
- **Boiler room replacement expected FY 2017 expenditure: \$300,000.** Due to the increased amount of maintenance on the boiler room at Silverada Manor, it will be replaced.
- Appliance replacement expected FY 2018 expenditure: \$20,500. Several of the appliances in use at Mineral Manor are aging and will be replaced.



- Security improvements expected FY 2018 expenditure: \$65,000. Security system equipment, including cameras and recording devices, are being updated at Tom Sawyer Village and McGraw Court as it becomes outdated and inoperable.
- Electrical system upgrades expected FY 2018 expenditure: \$75,000. Due to the age of the complex and the outdated infrastructure, portions of the electrical system at Silverada Manor will be updated.
- **Laundry upgrades expected FY 2018 expenditure: \$40,000.** The laundry rooms at Silverada Manor will be upgraded.
- **Concrete replacement expected FY 2018 expenditure: \$80,000.** Areas of the sidewalks at Essex Manor have begun to lift causing a tripping hazard. These areas will be replaced.
- **Stair modifications expected FY 2018 expenditure: \$30,000.** The stairs at Myra Birch Manor will be modified.

II.2. Leasing Information

MTW Households to be Served Through:	Planned Number of Households to be Served*	Planned Number of Unit Months Occupied/ Leased***
ederal MTW Public Housing Units to be Leased	75 1 ²	9,012
Federal MTW Voucher (HCV) Units to be Utilized	2,519 ³	30,228
Number of Units to be Occupied/Leased through Local, Non-Traditional, MTW Funded, Property-Based Assistance Programs **	0	0
Number of Units to be Occupied/Leased through Local, Non-Traditional, MTW Funded, Fenant-Based Assistance Programs **	0	0
Total Households Projected to be Served	3,270	39,240

* Calculated by dividing the planned number of unit months occupied/leased by 12.

** In instances when a local, non-traditional program provides a certain subsidy level but does not specify a number of units/households to be served, the PHA should estimate the number of households to be served.

***Unit Months Occupied/Leased is the total number of months the PHA has leased/occupied units, according to unit category during the fiscal year.

In addition to serving MTW households, RHA uses federal and non-federal funds to assist other households through the following non-MTW programs:

Non-MTW Programs	Number
VASH	278^{4}
Scattered Site Properties	136 ⁵
RHA Unaided Units	26
Tax Credit	30
Total # of non-MTW program households	470

² RHA has 751 ACC units. Lease up is not anticipated to drop below 97% of the MTW baseline of 745.

⁵ This is in addition to the 28 scattered site properties managed by RHA currently identified for the Mobility Demonstration and includes 18 NSP1 and NSP2 properties managed by an outside property management firm.

³ RHA has 2,519 ACC Housing Choice Vouchers. Lease up is not anticipated to drop below 90% of the MTW baseline of 2,382. Local conditions that may impact lease up include rising rents within the Reno, Sparks, and Washoe County rental market and the reopening of the waiting list.

⁴ Although VASH is a non-MTW program, they elect to participate in many of RHA's MTW activities.

B. Reporting Compliance with Statutory MTW Requirements

RHA is in compliance with all MTW reporting requirements.

C. Description of any Anticipated Issues Related to Leasing of Public Housing, Housing Choice Vouchers and/or Local, Non-Traditional Units and Possible Solutions

Reno, Sparks and Washoe County has experienced a strengthening local housing market due in part to announcements of major expansions and relocations by several companies to the region. With limited inventory and the anticipation of a population influx, the need for additional housing stock has begun to tighten the community's rental market and, in some cases, has made it harder for RHA's HCV participants to find units to lease.

RHA continues to see the increased wariness of private landlords to rent to HCV participants. This is often made worse by the ongoing stigma within the local community regarding HCV participants and affordable multifamily properties in general. In response to the decline in the number of landlords willing to rent to HCV program participants, RHA adjusted its payment standards and conducted a survey of current HCV landlords to explore possible incentives to increase their participation. Based on survey results, RHA has proposed a Landlord Incentive Program for HUD's consideration within this plan.

In contrary, RHA's Asset Management staff have experienced an increase in vacancies coupled with longer leasing times at its PH family sites. Recent leasing issues are due in part to particular preferences being requested, which if not provided, often result in the tenant's refusal to lease a unit. These preferences include the size of the unit available and being offered, the location of the property or the lack of desired amenities. Compounding the longer leasing times are the normal vacancy issues that delay the turn of the unit including tenant damage and the disposal of personal property in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes.

RHA continues to select applicants off the wait list on the basis of preferences as set forth in the Admissions and Continued Occupancy (ACOP) for Public Housing for referral to these vacant PH units. To help facilitate the processing of additional applicants and ultimately increase the number of referrals to these units, all PH waiting lists were opened on May 17, 2016.

II.3. Wait List Information

The following table reflects RHA's wait list information as of March 23, 2017.

A. Wait List Information Projected for the Beginning of the Fiscal Year

Housing Program(s)*	Wait List Type**	Number of Households on Wait List	Wait List Open, Partially Open or Closed***	Are There Plans to Open the Wait List During the Fiscal Year
Federal MTW Public Housing Units	Community-Wide Family Public Housing	1,155	Open	N/A
Federal MTW Public Housing Units	Site-Based Stead Manor Family Public Housing	664	Open	N/A
Federal MTW Public Housing Units	Community-Wide Elderly and Disabled Housing	952	Open	N/A
Federal MTW Housing Choice Voucher Program	Community-Wide	969	Open	N/A
Federal MTW Housing Choice Voucher Program	Community-Wide Mod Rehab and SRO	20	Closed	No
Federal MTW Housing Choice Voucher Units	Site-Based Project- Based units owned by RHA	912	Open	N/A

* Select Housing Program: Federal MTW Public Housing Units; Federal MTW Housing Choice Voucher Program; Federal non-MTW Housing Choice Voucher Units; Tenant-Based Local, Non-Traditional MTW Housing Assistance Program; and Combined Tenant-Based and Project-Based Local, Non-Traditional MTW Housing Assistance Program.

** Select Wait List Types: Community-Wide, Site-Based, Merged (Combined Public Housing or Voucher Wait List), Program Specific (Limited by HUD or Local PHA Rules to Certain Categories of Households which are Described in the Rules for Program Participation), None (If the Program is a New Wait List, Not an Existing Wait List), or Other (Please Provide a Brief Description of this Wait List Type).

*** For Partially Open Wait Lists, provide a description of the populations for which the waiting list is open.

N/A

If Local, Non-Traditional Housing Program, please describe:

N/A

If Other Wait List Type, please describe:

N/A

If there are any changes to the organizational structure of the wait list or policy changes regarding the wait list, provide a narrative detailing these changes.

There are no changes to the organization structure of the wait list, however, after the implementation of Activity 2016-02 (Redefine near-elderly person), applicants who are at least 55 years of age but below the age of 62, are treated as "elderly" and allowed to be placed on RHA's Community-Wide Elderly & Disabled Housing wait list.



III. Proposed MTW Activities: HUD approval requested

This section describes RHA's proposed MTW activities for the coming year. Information is included on which MTW statutory objective(s) will be achieved, the anticipated impact of the proposed activity on the stated objective(s) and the anticipated schedules for achieving the stated objective(s). It also details specific waivers to be used along with data collection and evaluation criteria, if applicable.

In FY 2018, RHA is proposing the following MTW activity:

2018-01: Landlord Incentive Program

A. Description:

As the housing market in Reno, Sparks and Washoe County strengthens, private landlords have become increasingly wary of renting to HCV participants due in part to the ongoing stigma within the community regarding HCV participants and affordable multifamily properties. This reluctance is made worse by the myriad of additional regulations and inspection requirements that must be adhered to prior to leasing to a family participating in the HCV program. Complicating matters further is that, in some cases, proper notification of a family's intent to move is not always provided which can result in the landlord having to pay back a portion of the HAP that they have already received.

On October 28, 2016, RHA conducted a survey of HCV landlords in an effort to identify what incentives the agency could offer to not only ensure their continued participation, but also increase it. Compiling what current landlords felt were the barriers to their continued participation in the HCV program served as a starting point for staff to discuss and identify ways RHA could improve landlord retention and build future participation. As of January 19, 2017, 49% of survey respondents indicated that the establishment of a damage claim fund would serve as an incentive for their continued participation. Moreover, 39% noted vacancy loss payments as another possible incentive.

Utilizing this information, RHA is proposing the establishment a Landlord Incentive Program. This program will allow landlords to receive their contracted HAP payment through the end of the month for units occupied by HCV participants vacating under these conditions: (1) deceased tenant, (2) eviction, (3) skip, or (4) a family responsibility violation. Because these conditions are of no fault or cause of the landlord, RHA will provide the contracted HAP payment automatically through the end of the month. Furthermore, a HAP payment equal to one additional month may be made for these same units regardless of the actual move-out date of the participant, if requested in writing by the landlord. Landlords can then utilize the additional HAP toward damages incurred within the unit or as compensation for a vacancy loss.

Current market conditions have resulted in private and tax credit properties carrying wait lists to fill new vacancies at their properties. In an effort to ensure that landlords are able to maintain equal housing opportunities and follow their existing procedures, RHA will not require landlords to rent to another voucher holder in order to qualify for this incentive.



- B. *How does this achieve one or more of the statutory objectives?* This activity is expected to increase housing choices for low-income families by providing an incentive for landlord participation within the HCV program.
- C. Identify and discuss the anticipated impact of the proposed MTW activity on the stated objective:

The 2010 Profile of General Population and Housing Characteristics compiled by the U.S. Census Bureau found that 41.5% of Washoe County's 163,445 occupied housing units were renter-occupied. According to zillow.com, based on data compiled through November 30, 2016, the median price to rent in Washoe County was \$1,495 (\$906 for a one bedroom unit and \$1,795 for a four-bedroom unit).⁶ Johnson Perkins Griffin, LLC's 3rd Quarter 2016 Apartment Survey reported that the average price of rent for an apartment or townhouse in Reno/Sparks was \$1,054, up \$25 from the 2nd Quarter 2016.

According to the Northern Nevada Regional Growth Study 2015-2019 prepared by RCG Economics LLC under contract with the Economic Planning Indicator Committee, "the vacancy rate (approximately 12% as of 2013, based on data from the U.S. Census Bureau) remains relatively high compared to historical averages." The immediate demands for housing will "likely lean towards absorbing the existing vacant housing stock rather than the need for new homes." However, based on the Washoe County Consensus Forecast 2014-2034, "total population in Washoe County is projected to grow from 442,123 in 2014 to 563,777 in 2034." This population growth is due in part to announcements of major expansions and relocations by several companies, including Tesla Motors in 2014, which will be located less than a 15-minute drive east of the Reno/Sparks area.

This anticipated growth coupled with the need for additional housing stock has already begun to tighten Washoe County's rental market. The increased demand for rental units has resulted in fewer landlords who are willing to participate in the HCV program. This is compounded by the fact that the area's market rent has surpassed HUD's FMRs and RHA's corresponding payment standard. All of these factors combined have made it harder for HCV participants to find affordable housing units.

On average, HCV voucher holders took 69 days to find and lease a unit between October 2016 and December 2016. This gap between voucher issuance and unit lease up is expected to grow as Washoe County's rental market continues to tighten.

Between December 1, 2015 and November 30, 2016, RHA experienced 614 move outs within its HCV program for the following reasons:

Move Out Reason	Number
Moved to Other Section 8 Unit	270
Porting Out to Other PHA	41
End of Participation: Termination – Fraud	1
End of Participation: No Longer Eligible	24
End of Participation: Voluntary Move Out	147
End of Participation: Absorbed Port	5

⁶ HUD's FY 2017 FMR for a one bedroom unit in Washoe County is \$706 (down 0.7% from FY 2016) and \$1,621 for four-bedroom unit (down 0.2% from FY 2016).



Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

End of Participation: Family Responsibility Violation	55
End of Participation: Deceased	58
End of Participation: Skipped	7
End of Participation: Eviction	6

Based on the criteria set forth in RHA's proposed Landlord Incentive Plan, 126 of these move outs would have been eligible for an additional HAP payment at a cost of approximately \$67,241.

Implementation of this activity is anticipated to facilitate lease ups and increase landlord participation resulting in an increase in housing choices for low-income families. As private landlords will be provided with additional assurances should they rent to one of RHA's HCV participants that they otherwise would not have access to, this activity is also expected to help retain landlord participation within the HCV program.

D. Provide the anticipated schedules for achieving the stated objective:

This activity will be implemented within 60 days of HUD's approval of this plan. Once approved, RHA will notify current and potential landlords of the new activity. Notification will include each of the steps that must be taken to request and ensure receipt of the additional HAP payment as proposed. In instances where the HCV participant resides in an agency-owned property and RHA is the landlord, the same incentive program will apply.

It is important to note that if carrying out this activity requires modifications to RHA's software system, a delay in final implementation may be experienced.

2018-01 HC #2: Units of Housing Preserved							
Unit of Measurement	Baseline	Benchmark					
Number of new housing units preserved for households at or below 80% AMI that would otherwise not be available (increase).	Housing units preserved prior to implementation of the activity (number).	Expected housing units preserved after implementation of the activity (number).					
Number of housing units preserved for households at or below 80% AMI.	19	31 ⁷					

Activity Metrics:

Data source from which metric data will be compiled:

The data collected for the number of landlords eligible to receive the amount of the additional HAP payments will be compiled from and maintained within RHA's internal software system.

Of the 126 move outs that would have been eligible to receive this proposed incentive, 19 of these landlords leased their units to another HCV participant. As RHA implements this incentive, this number is expected to increase by 25%.



Authorization(s) that provide RHA the flexibility to conduct the activity:

Note: all references to authorizations are to the section and paragraph citation of Attachment C of the Standard MTW Agreement.

In order for RHA to create a Landlord Incentive Program, the following authorizations are needed:

- D. Authorizations Related to Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers Only
 - D.1. Operational Policies and Procedures
 - D.1.a. The Agency is authorized to determine the term and content of Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) contracts to owners during the term of the MTW demonstration. However, any revised HAP contract must include language noting that the funding for the contract is subject to the availability of Appropriations. *This authorization waives certain provisions of Sections* 8(o)(7) of the 1937 Act and 24 CFR §982.162.
 - D.1.d. The Agency is authorized to determine a damage claim and/or vacancy loss policy and payment policy for occupied units that differs from the policy requirements currently mandated in the 1937 Act and its implementing regulations. Damage and vacancy authority are subject to state and local laws. *This authorization waives certain provisions of Section* 8(*o*)(9) *of the 1937 Act and 24 CFR §982.311.*

Need/Justification for MTW Flexibility:

The authorizations cited allow RHA to pay an additional amount of HAP to HCV landlords as an incentive for their continued participation in the program. Furthermore, the authorizations allow RHA to insert additional language into the HAP contract for an additional one-time payment provision, if needed. These additional HAP payments can be used at the discretion of landlord and easily cover either a vacancy loss payment or damage claim.

IV. Approved MTW Activities: HUD approval previously granted

A. Implemented Activities

The activities discussed in this section have previously been approved by HUD and implemented by RHA. The following tables provide an overview of each of the approved MTW activities including the year it was implemented, the primary statutory objective(s) the activity is intended to impact and the Authorization(s) cited.

	Approved MTW activities									
Activity #	Fiscal Year Implemented	Activity Name	Statutory Objective(s)	Authorization(s)						
2014-01	2014	Assignment of PBVs to RHA Owned/Controlled Units without competitive process	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section D.2.b. and Section D.7.a.						
2014-02	2014	Mobility Demonstration	Increase housing choices for low-income families.	Attachment C Section D.1.b., Section D.4., Section D.7.a., and Section E.						
2014-03	2014	Rent Reform Controlled Study	Create incentives for families to work, seek work or prepare for work <u>and</u> reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section D.1.b., Section D.1.c., Section D.2.a., and Section D.4.						
2014-04	2014	Expand self-sufficiency activities	Create incentives for families to work, seek work or prepare for work.	Attachment C Section E.						
2014-05	2014	Simplify rent calculations and increase the minimum rent	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section C.4., Section C.11, Section D.2.a., and Section D.3.b.						
2014-06	2014	Triennial recertifications for elderly/disabled participants on fixed incomes	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section C.4. and Section D.1.c.						
2014-08 2014		Partner with local nonprofit to provide special needs housing	Increase housing choices for low-income families and reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section B.4., Section D.1.b., and Section D.7.a.						



Activity #	Fiscal Year Implemented	Activity Name	Statutory Objective(s)	Authorization(s)
2015-01	2015	Elimination of all negative rents and simplification of HCV Utility Allowances	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section D.2.a. and Section C.11.
2015-02	2015	Allow RHA to inspect its own HCV units	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section C.9.a. and Section D.5.
2015-03	2015	Eliminate Caps on PBV allocations and allow for assignment of PBVs to 100% of RHA-owned, non- Public Housing properties	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness <u>and</u> Increase housing choices for low-income families.	Attachment C Section D.1.e. and D.7.a.
2016-01	2016	Simplification of medical deductions	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section C.11. and Section D.2.a.
2016-02	2016	Redefine near-elderly person	Increase housing choices for low-income families.	Attachment C Section C.2.
2016-04	2016	Allow HCV participants to lease units that exceed the 40% rent burden	Increase housing choices for low-income families.	Attachment C Section D.2.a.
2016-05	2016	Eliminate Earned Income Disallowance (EID)	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section C.11. and Section D.2.a.
2016-06	2016	Disregard earned income of PH household members, age 18-20, who are not the head of household or co- head	Create incentives for families to work, seek work or prepare for work.	Attachment C Section C.11.
2016-07	2016	Implement a \$75 fee for each additional HQS inspection when more than two inspections are required	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section D.1.a.
2016-08	2016	Expand Project Based Voucher Program	Increase housing choices for low-income families.	Attachment C Section B.4., D.1.e., and D.7.b.



Activity #	Fiscal Year Implemented	Activity Name	Statutory Objective(s)	Authorization(s)
2017-01	2017	Increase verified application data for HCV applicants	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness <u>and</u> increase housing choices for low-income families.	Attachment C Section D.3.a.
2017-02	2017	Asset threshold to determine eligibility for admission	Increase housing choices for low-income families.	Attachment C Section C.2., D.3.a., D.3.b., and D.4.



2014-01: Assign PBVs to RHA owned/controlled units without a competitive process

Description:

RHA owns a number of single family homes, duplexes and condominiums throughout Reno, Sparks, and Washoe County that were acquired utilizing various funding sources. In an effort to expand housing choice for low-income households, RHA received approval from HUD in FY 2014 to assign PBVs to several of these RHA owned/controlled scattered site units without going through a competitive process.

On November 20, 2013, RHA submitted a Technical Amendment to its FY 2014 MTW Annual Plan which allowed for initial contract rents at or below applicable low HOME rents, to be set by RHA rather than contracting with a state-certified appraiser and a HUD-approved independent agency. This Technical Amendment was approved on December 31, 2013.

Status:

This activity was approved and implemented in FY 2014 to reduce costs through the elimination of the requirements of the competitive process before a PBV can be assigned to an agency owned property. It has reduced costs even further by allowing RHA staff to set rents at the applicable low HOME rents, which are below market rents, rather than using a state-certified appraiser and a HUD-approved independent agency.

Along with reducing the overall costs to the agency, the assignment of PBVs to RHA owned/controlled units without a competitive process has effectively increased the housing choices for many of RHA's low-income families. To date, 74 RHA owned units have gone through HUD's approval process and successfully had a PBV assigned. RHA removed the PBV on one of these units, but has identified two additional units where the assignment of a PBV would successfully increase housing choice.

RHA staff continue to evaluate additional agency-owned properties as they become vacant to determine whether or not the assignment of a PBV can help fulfill the needs of program participants and the community. Although the local housing market has strengthened over the last year resulting in a significant reduction in the amount of inventory available to purchase, RHA remains committed to acquiring additional scattered site units if the property can be used effectively within RHA's housing programs.

RHA plans to continue to utilize this flexibility to reduce costs and increase housing choice for RHA participants in FY 2018.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2014-02: Mobility Demonstration

Description:

RHA's Mobility Demonstration enables select low-income PH families with children to move to deconcentrated neighborhoods where opportunities are more abundant within the surrounding area. Utilizing the flexibilities offered through Activity 2014-01, RHA assigns PBVs to agency-owned single family homes, duplexes and condominiums located within low-poverty census tracts. PH families with children, who are currently in good standing and who meet the established requirements to participate in the program, are offered the opportunity to move into these PBV properties based on a pool of eligible households and the family's approved voucher size. RHA anticipates that this activity will continue to (1) provide mobility options for families with children living in PH who otherwise lack mobility options, (2) enable families to move to neighborhoods with lower crime rates, (3) improve the poverty level of the surrounding area for these families, and (4) yield a valuable demonstration to augment current knowledge regarding the impact of increased mobility and living in more poverty deconcentrated neighborhoods.

In order to determine whether moving from a high poverty census tract to a low poverty census tract ultimately changes the outcomes for these families, UNR continues to conduct a longitudinal study. A questionnaire is being administered to Mobility Demonstration participants on an annual basis that has been designed to collect the ongoing data needed for UNR and RHA to evaluate the overall progress of participants. Examples of some of the information being collected include family history, job training, income, and satisfaction with their current neighborhood and their children's education, friends and surroundings.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2014 and will continue in FY 2018. To date, 38 PH families with children have moved to properties located in low-poverty census tracts. As of January 31, 2017, five of these Mobility Demonstration families became completely self-sufficient and moved off of housing assistance. Currently, two additional families are paying full rent and are expected to transition off of assistance.

RHA's FSS Lite Program (Activity 2014-04) remains available to all Mobility Demonstration families. Should a tenant be unemployed at the time of lease up or become unemployed at any time during their participation in the Mobility Demonstration, they are given 120 days to obtain employment. If employment is not secured within 120 days, they are required to participate in the FSS Lite Program unless they are otherwise determined to be exempt. RHA has established a criteria for exemption based on the same criteria for exemption from Community Service for PH residents. To date, 20 Mobility Demonstration households have signed an agreement to take full advantage of the FSS Lite Program of which 16 are currently active.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.



2014-03: Rent Reform Controlled Study

Description:

This activity's main objective is to rigorously promote self-sufficiency through a rent reform program that provides strong incentives to adult household members to seek and obtain employment. The Rent Reform Controlled Study is being tested by bringing families with children off of the HCV wait list, assigning them to one of two groups of participants based on when their name is pulled from the wait list, and issuing them vouchers limited to five years. This activity does include elderly/disabled families with children.

For half of the families participating in the study, rent is calculated as a standard HCV subject to the same policies and procedures as all other HCV participants. This group, also known as the control group, has rents set using 30% of adjusted monthly income, RHA's current HCV policy.

The Rent Reform Study is designed to test two of the strongest incentives for HCV participants to become self-sufficient: (1) the ability to increase income without it affecting rent and (2) the knowledge that their housing assistance will end after five years. These two incentives are given to the study group participants, the other half of the Rent Reform Study. Participants in this group have rents set in advance which do not change based on income or household size. Rents for the study group only change if the required bedroom size of the unit changes due to additional members being added to the household which then require the family to move to a larger unit. As a result, the disincentive for obtaining new income is removed as these families are allowed to keep any increase in earned income without worrying that 30% of this increased income will be calculated by RHA for rent.

For the first two years, rent has been set for the study group at 95% of the average Total Tenant Payment (TTP) with no negative rents. After the second year, the family's rent automatically increases to 105% of the same measure, again with no negative rents. This rent level remains in effect until the family has been on the program for five full years.

UNR continues to conduct a longitudinal study of families participating in the Rent Reform Controlled Study to identify any differences between the two groups. A questionnaire has been developed that will be administered to participants on an annual basis to provide RHA and UNR with the data needed to evaluate the progress of participants. Examples of some of the information being tracked include family history, job training, income, neighborhood and overall satisfaction of their children's education, friends and surroundings.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2014 and will continue in FY 2018. To date, 209 families have leased up under this activity of which 161 are still on the program. RHA is no longer issuing vouchers related to this activity, however, as of January 10, 2017, there were 23 vouchers issued to families who had not leased up. This included 13 control group vouchers and 10 study group vouchers.

Participants of the Rent Reform Controlled Study are required to meet with a FSS Coordinator on an annual basis, at minimum, to learn what valuable community resources are readily available to assist them in meeting their self-sufficiency goals. During this meeting, they are encouraged to join and take advantage of the FSS Lite Program (Activity 2014-04) along with several other



community events and partnerships available to assist them. To date, 107 Rent Reform households have signed an agreement to take full advantage of the FSS Lite Program of which 90 are currently active.

While several families have joined the FSS Lite Program and are taking advantage of the opportunities provided to assist them in becoming self-sufficient, several families have refused to participate or seek any guidance in preparing for the loss of their housing assistance. RHA established a hardship policy in its FY 2014 MTW Annual Plan for participants of the Rent Reform Controlled Study based on a participant's inability to pay rent. Rent Reform participants are continuously reminded that the hardship policy in place is very limited. All hardship requests will only be reviewed by the established committee in accordance with the criteria set forth in RHA's internal hardship procedure for the Rent Reform Controlled Study. This criteria includes a signed contract with and ongoing participation in the FSS Lite Program.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2014-04: Expand self-sufficiency activities

Description:

The FSS Lite Program, similar to the traditional FSS Program without an interest-bearing escrow account, was proposed and implemented in FY 2014. Upon implementation, the FSS Lite Program, designed to promote resident self-sufficiency through streamlined FSS service delivery, became mandatory for PH residents who are delinquent in completing their Community Service hours. Mobility Demonstration households who are unemployed without a qualifying exemption are also required to participate in the FSS Lite Program and Rent Reform Controlled Study participants are encouraged to take advantage of the program as they prepare for the end of their housing assistance after five years.

By utilizing single fund flexibility, RHA expanded the FSS Lite Program in FY 2015 and established a Self-Sufficiency Fund. The Self-Sufficiency Fund is designed to cover specific costs associated with self-sufficiency activities and is used whenever possible to assist program participants in achieving their self-sufficiency goals. Although the activity has yet to be implemented, in FY 2016, RHA expanded the FSS Lite Program to include all non-elderly/non-disabled HCV participants leased up with a five-year time limited voucher. With HUD's approval to redesign the traditional FSS Program in FY 2016, the Self-Sufficiency Fund became available to all FSS Program participants.

In FY 2017, RHA re-proposed this activity to allow for the establishment of one-time and/or ongoing rent credits to serve as an incentive to FSS Lite Program participants to complete the



goals identified in their Individual Training and Services Plans (ITSPs), as well as, increase participation in the FSS Lite Program overall. Each rent credit will be paid out of HAP funds and is designed to provide a financial incentive to FSS Lite Program participants, head of household or co-head, who have signed an FSS Lite agreement and successfully accomplish one of the predetermined self-sufficiency goals identified in their ITSP.

To qualify for the rent credits related to consistent employment, the head of household or co-head must have a signed FSS Lite agreement and maintained same source employment, working no less than 32 hours/week. Per RHA's ACOP for Public Housing and Administrative Plan for Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher, Project Based Voucher, and Moderate Rehabilitation (S8 Admin Plan), a change in employment which is part-time to part-time or full-time to full-time, is termed same source. Furthermore, the length of time for consistent employment will be based on the hire date(s) verified by RHA staff. A loss of employment occurs once the participant is not employed with the same source of employment for more than 30 days.

Households currently receiving an earned income exclusion (i.e. the disregard of earned income of PH household members, age 18-20, who are not the head of household or co-head) are not eligible to receive rent credits.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2014 and will continue in FY 2018. To date, 164 Rent Reform Controlled Study, Mobility Demonstration, Community Service and Traditional FSS participants have active agreements in place to participate in the FSS Lite Program.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any additional metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2014-05: Simplify rent calculations and increase the minimum rent

Description:

In order to reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness, RHA began excluding all educational financial aid from income calculations and allowing self-certification of assets under \$10,000.

The full amount of student financial assistance paid directly to the student or to the educational institution is now excluded from income calculations for HCV participants. RHA's HCV participants can now benefit from being able to attend an institution of higher education without being penalized with an increase in rent due to any financial assistance that they may secure. Furthermore, households with assets less than \$10,000 can now submit a self-certification as to the value of the asset and the amount of expected income. At the time of application, applicants are



asked to provide a well-documented baseline asset value. RHA staff only calculate income on assets if the value of the assets total more than \$10,000.

In FY 2014, RHA also raised the minimum rent from \$50 to \$75 to not only save significant HCV and PH operating subsidy, but provide an incentive to participants to seek employment due to the higher participant contribution to rent.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2014 and will continue in FY 2018.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any additional metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2014-06: Triennial recertifications for elderly/disabled participants on fixed incomes

Description:

HUD regulations require that a household's income be recertified for program eligibility and rent calculations on an annual basis. In FY 2014, RHA received approval to conduct recertifications for elderly and disabled PH residents and HCV participants with stable income on a biennial basis rather than annually. In FY 2015, RHA revised the activity to allow for recertifications on a triennial schedule for this same population.

Per CFR §5.403, an elderly family means a family whose head, spouse, or sole member is a person who is at least 62 years of age. It may include two or more persons who are at least 62 years of age living together, or one or more persons who are at least 62 years of age. Furthermore, a disabled family is defined as a family whose head, spouse, or sole member is a person with disabilities. It may include two or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living together, or one or more persons with disabilities living with one or more live-in aides.

Stable income sources include and are limited to: Social Security benefits, Supplemental Security Income (SSI), Social Security Disability (SSD), and pensions. There can be no earned income in the household.

If a PH resident or HCV participant meets both the elderly or disabled definition <u>and</u> the stable income definition, RHA performs the household's recertification on a triennial schedule rather than on an annual schedule. If the household does not meet the requirements for a triennial recertification, they remain under the regular recertification process.

Any elderly/disabled household with additional income sources other than the above-defined stable income sources, or households with minors (even if the head of household is elderly or



disabled), will not be considered to have only stable income; these households will be required to have annual recertifications.

Status:

This activity was approved and implemented in FY 2014 and expanded upon in FY 2015.

In FY 2017, RHA received approval to create its own local form in lieu of using HUD Form 9886 to allow for a different expiration date. RHA also received approval to create any additional local forms deemed necessary to accommodate the triennial reexamination schedule.

This activity will continue in FY 2018.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

In FY 2015, elderly and disabled PH residents and HCV participants on fixed incomes began having recertifications on a triennial schedule rather than annually. For those years when a triennial recertification is not processed, RHA automatically increases tenant rent based on any Cost of Living (COLA) increase. During the years when a triennial recertification is not carried out, PH residents and HCV participants are asked to fill out the paperwork necessary to conduct a "mini annual" which is mailed in and processed by RHA staff.

As the annual income for these elderly/disabled families due to a COLA increase does not change with such significance that an annual review is warranted, the additional amount of rent received by RHA is completely negligible. Therefore, RHA proposes to allow for "true" triennial recertifications for this population which will result in all COLA increases being processed every third year. Furthermore, changes to the payment standard will only be processed during the household's scheduled triennial recertification.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any additional metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2014-08: Partner with local nonprofit to provide special needs housing

Description:

RHA is providing PBV units to clients of its nonprofit partners including CAAW, Casa de Vida, Washoe County Department of Social Services, Safe Embrace and Northern Nevada HOPES. These PBVs are for two years and each of the nonprofit partners provide supportive services.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2014 and will continue in FY 2018. To date, 11 units have been identified under this activity and 10 are leased. In FY 2017, RHA expanded the partnering agencies to include Northern Nevada Adult Mental Health Services (NNAMHS).

The number of referrals from RHA's partnering agencies continues to be slow. As a result, some of the units earmarked for use in this program have since been leased up utilizing RHA's existing



PBV wait list rather than continuing to allow the unit to sit vacant. RHA staff continue to communicate regularly with identified partnering agencies to ensure that their high risk clients are successfully leased up if/when units become available.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2015-01: Elimination of all negative rents and simplification of HCV Utility Allowances

Description:

RHA's PH residents and HCV participants no longer receive negative rents due to utility allowances. Furthermore, RHA simplified the HCV utility allowances for all units by creating a flat utility allowance schedule based on structure type and authorized voucher bedroom size.

Negative rents:

Due to HUD's rules regarding the calculation of income, PHAs may pay a utility reimbursement to the participant if the utility allowance (for tenant-paid utilities) exceeds the amount of the total tenant payment. Prior to implementation, less than 10% of RHA's PH residents and HCV participants were receiving utility allowance reimbursements. RHA staff determined that the majority of these families <u>did</u> have enough income to cover utilities; however, based on HUD's rules regarding calculation of income, their income was excluded and they received a check every month for utility reimbursement payments.

Utility allowance simplification:

Prior to FY 2015, RHA had a simplified utility allowance schedule for designated multifamily complexes with energy efficient systems (EES) only. After the FY 2015 MTW Annual Plan was approved, RHA simplified HCV utility allowances for all other units by creating a flat utility allowance based on structure type and authorized voucher bedroom size. The new allowances, as shown in the following table, are designed to cover the full cost of apartment utilities, but a lesser percentage proportionally for participants who choose single family homes, duplexes and mobile homes.

HCV Utility Allowances					
Structure Type	0-BR	1-BR	2-BR	3-BR	4-BR +
EES	N/A	\$56	\$72	\$87	\$107
Apartment	\$50	\$70	\$88	\$107	\$124
House/Duplex	\$92	\$113	\$138	\$162	\$185
Mobile	N/A	\$123	\$131	\$149	\$162



The new simplified utility allowances allow HCV participants to know exactly what amount they will receive and encourages them to seek out units based on their authorized voucher size, water conservation and energy efficiencies. Implementation of the standardized schedule has also saved a significant amount of staff time and alleviated errors within the calculations.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2015 and will continue in FY 2018.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

Recently, RHA contracted with The Nelrod Company to review current utility rates and usage to determine whether or not RHA's simplified utility allowance schedule was reflective of current market conditions. RHA staff will seek approval from the Board of Commissioners to update the schedule based on The Nelrod Company's review.

RHA does not anticipate any additional changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2015-02: Allow RHA to inspect its own HCV units

Description:

RHA owns a significant number of units which previously had to be inspected by third party contractors due to HUD's established rules. Per CFR §983.59, a unit that is owned by the PHA that administers the HCV program (including a unit owned by an entity substantially controlled by the PHA) may not be inspected for HQS compliance by PHA staff. The PHA must obtain the services of a HUD approved independent entity to perform HQS inspections, which often results in longer lead times for a unit to become available for a tenant.

In FY 2015, RHA received approval for its staff to begin conducting inspections on all HCV and PBV units rather than using a third party contractor, regardless of ownership or property management status, including properties that are owned or managed by RHA.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2015 and will continue in FY 2018. Prior to implementation, RHA was required to hire outside inspectors to conduct inspections of RHA owned units. Scheduling these inspections with third party contractors often slowed down occupancy, which, over time, cost RHA more due to amount of vacancy loss. Implementation of this activity has allowed staff to inspect RHA owned units saving both money and staff time.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.



Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2015-03: Eliminate caps on PBV allocations and allow for assignment of PBVs to 100% of RHA-owned, non-Public Housing properties

Description:

Previously titled "Assign PBVs to up to 100% of units in non-Public Housing RHA-owned properties," this activity was re-proposed and retitled in FY 2017 to expand upon RHA's previous approval. Per 24 CFR §983.56, PBV assistance for units in a project cannot exceed more than 25% of the number of dwelling units (assisted or unassisted) in the project. In addition, 24 CFR §983.6 specifies that PHAs are limited to project-basing up to 20% of the amount of budget authority allocated to the PHA by HUD in the PHA voucher program.

Upon approval of the FY 2015 MTW Annual Plan, RHA received approval to remove the 25% cap on the number of PBVs that could be allocated to a non-Public Housing RHA-owned property. This has proven to be beneficial in leasing up units at Yorkshire Terrace, which has traditionally been difficult to fill due to LIHTC income restrictions. Another RHA-owned property, Idlewild Townhouse Apartments, has been extremely popular with Mobility Demonstration participants and additional units at this complex may be converted to PBVs as they become vacant.

In FY 2017, RHA received approval to expand this activity and eliminate the 20% limit on the amount of voucher funding that may be utilized under the PBV program.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2015 and will continue in FY 2018.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2016-01: Simplification of medical deductions

Description:

Under HUD's rule, if the head, co-head/spouse, or sole member of an assisted household is elderly (62 years of age or older), handicapped or disabled, the entire household may claim, as a deduction, medical expenses that are in excess of three percent (3%) of their annual income as



long as the expenses are not compensated for or covered by insurance. As RHA staff must verify all deductions from income, elderly and disabled households who claim medical deductions spend a substantial amount of time gathering the required documentation that often times is information they may deem too private to share.

Rather than use third party verifications and require residents to provide receipts showing out of pocket medical expenses, RHA established and implemented a simplified medical deduction based entirely on the household's gross income. RHA anticipated an overall cost savings to the agency as the amount of staff time spent to verify all medical deductions would be significantly reduced. Implementation of this activity resulted in the process becoming simplified and easier for PH residents and HCV participants to understand.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2016 and will continue in FY 2018.

In FY 2016, RHA began executing the following seven simplified medical deductions based on the household's total gross income:

Gross Annual Income Range	Proposed Annual Medical Deduction
\$1 - \$5,499	\$20
\$5,500 - \$7,199	\$150
\$7,200 - \$10,899	\$175
\$10,900 - \$14,499	\$450
\$14,500 - \$16,999	\$750
\$17,000 - \$20,699	\$1,050
\$20,700 +	\$1,200

These simplified medical deductions applied to all elderly and disabled households regardless of whether or not their portion of total medical expenses exceed 3% of their annual income.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

With the announcement of an increase in Medicare premiums for 2017, RHA staff began to review the seven income tiers established in the FY 2016 MTW Annual Plan to determine their overall viability for program participants. Through discussions with staff, PH residents and HCV participants, RHA proposes to amend this activity in FY 2018 to restructure and further simplify the income tiers and associated deductions.

The following income tiers/deductions are proposed based on the household's total gross income:

Gross Annual Income Range	Proposed Annual Medical Deduction
\$1 - \$12,199	\$0
\$12,200 - \$16,289	\$1,425
\$16,290 +	\$2,530



The amended income tiers are based on income guidelines provided by the State Health Insurance Assistance Program (SHIP) in relation to 2017 Medicare coverage. In reviewing the data available, staff's estimation is that participants within the first income tier will have their Medicare premiums, co-pays and deductions completely covered throughout the year. While unreimbursed prescription costs may be incurred by some participants, those costs will likely not exceed the percentage of annual income that must be met prior to receiving the deduction based on HUD's formula. This will be especially true if/when provisions within the Housing Opportunity through Modernization Act of 2016 (HOTMA) affecting the deduction of medical expenses becomes effective.

RHA is amending this activity further by requiring participants to self-certify actual expenses rather than allowing all participants to simply receive the simplified medical deduction regardless of whether or not the household incurs the expense. This self-certification will include whether or not the household has actual out of pocket medical expenses and if those expenses incurred include Medicare premiums or supplements.

A hardship policy was established in RHA's FY 2016 MTW Annual Plan in the event a participant wished to have their portion of rent calculated based on unreimbursed medical expenses contrary to this activity. Pursuant to the hardship policy, a three person committee was established by RHA to review all requests for hardship. Prior to being considered for a hardship and referred to the established committee, participants are required to meet all of the criteria set forth in RHA's MTW Annual Plan and internal hardship procedure. Once the hardship is submitted, the three person committee will review all of the detailed expenses provided and determine whether the requested hardship is warranted. If any part of the established criteria is not met, a hardship will not be granted.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2016-02: Redefine near-elderly person

Description:

In FY 2016, RHA implemented a change to the near-elderly definition for its PH program to limit it to persons who are at least 55 years of age but below the age of 62. These newly defined households were treated as "elderly" to allow for their admission from the waiting list to one of RHA's senior PH complexes. RHA anticipates that this activity will increase the number of eligible families for referral to these PH units without raising concerns with current residents regarding potential lifestyle conflicts.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2016 and will continue in FY 2018.



By redefining near-elderly and allowing these households to be treated as "elderly" for admission to RHA's senior PH complexes, the affordable housing opportunities for these individuals is expected to increase substantially. Implementation of this policy change does not qualify the near-elderly family for the Elderly/Disabled Allowance, triennial recertification schedule or Simplified Medical Deduction.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2016-04: Allow HCV participants to lease units that exceed the 40% rent burden

Description:

Under HUD's rules, the HCV program limits tenant rent plus utilities to no more than 40% of monthly adjusted income when the family first receives voucher assistance in a particular unit. Once a family is on the program they are permitted to go higher if the family stays in place. In some cases, tenancy is not approved because the tenant's portion of rent exceeds the maximum 40% rent burden by a relatively small amount.

In FY 2016, RHA began allowing HCV participants, at their option, to lease units that exceed the 40% maximum rent burden. However, the maximum initial rent burden cannot exceed 50% of monthly adjusted income at the time of approving tenancy and executing a HAP contract. RHA anticipates that implementation of this activity will offer HCV participants a choice of housing in accordance with their individual financial circumstances. This new policy allows participants to choose housing that is more costly than otherwise permitted under HUD regulations should they opt to live in lower poverty neighborhoods with better schools and employment opportunities.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2016 and will continue in FY 2018. To date, four HCV households have opted to lease units that exceed the 40% rent burden.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.


2016-05: Eliminate Earned Income Disallowance (EID)

Description:

Earned Income Disallowance (EID) allows eligible tenants in the PH and HCV programs to increase their incomes through employment without triggering rent increases. The resulting income increase is fully excluded for 12 months and 50% excluded for an additional 12 months. Under the "Streamlining Administrative Regulations for Public Housing, Housing Choice Voucher, Multifamily Housing, and Community Planning and Development Programs" published on March 8, 2016, the duration for this exclusion of wages was revised from 48 months to 24 months. However, each eligible family member may be in a different exclusion phase or month count, which remains burdensome for PHA staff to track.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2016 and will continue in FY 2018.

In FY 2016, RHA eliminated the HUD-mandated EID from the calculation of rent. Following the approval of the FY 2016 MTW Annual Plan on August 25, 2015, RHA stopped enrolling new households in EID. In order to alleviate the impact that this may have on rent calculations for some PH residents and HCV participants, existing EID participants were allowed to keep their benefits for one year following plan approval; after which time, they had their EID benefits eliminated upon their first annual recertification or immediately following the termination of employment income.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2016-06: Disregard earned income of PH household members, age 18-20, who are not the head of household or co-head

Description:

HUD regulations for PH residents require that earned income of adult children, between the ages of 18 and 20, be factored into the household's rent. In many cases where an adult child works, the head of household has no control over the child's willingness to contribute to the rent. In some cases, this increased rent burden may place the family at risk for being terminated from the program if the head of household is unable to pay their portion of the increased rent.

In FY 2016, RHA began providing these adult children, ages 18-20 who live in PH and are not the head of household or co-head, an incentive to pursue employment and become economically self-sufficient by revising the definition of countable income. This revision excludes all earned income for these young adults when determining rent for the entire household.



RHA anticipates that this activity will create an incentive for young people in the PH program to seek and maintain work as doing so will not increase the amount of rent paid by the family.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2016 and will continue in FY 2018. Currently, RHA is disregarding the earned income of 18 PH household members, between the ages of 18-20 who are not the head of household or co-head.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2016-07: Implement a \$75 fee for each additional HQS inspection when more than two inspections are required

Description:

Currently RHA is required to conduct a re-inspection on units that fail an annual HQS inspection to ensure that the owner/manager has corrected the noted violations. If the unit fails HQS, the owner/manager is notified in writing of the deficiencies and repairs that need to be made within 30 days. If the owner/manager does not take the required corrective action within the specified time period, RHA can abate the HAP beginning 30 days from the date of the first inspection until the required work is totally complete. Frequently, a third inspection is required to verify the completion of the noted deficiencies.

To encourage owners/managers to correct the noted violations quickly and provide RHA's clients with safer living conditions, RHA began to assess a \$75 fee for each additional HQS inspection. This fee commences when more than two HQS inspections are required due to the owner/manager's failure to complete the necessary repairs. The fee for the inspection does not remove the abatement of the subsidy, but rather seeks to cover the administrative costs of conducting a third inspection that would not have been required had the owner/manager corrected the noted violations in a timely manner. The owner/manager <u>cannot</u> pass this fee on to the tenant.

Owners/managers frequently request extensions to complete the necessary repairs prior to the third inspection, and RHA anticipates that this will continue. However, upon implementation of this activity, extensions are no longer granted for more than 30 days following the date of the second inspection except under certain circumstances which are approved by RHA.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2016 and will be ongoing in FY 2018.



Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2016-08: Expand Project Based Voucher Program

Description:

RHA allocates PBVs to RHA-owned units which are utilized in several of RHA's housing programs and to assist RHA's local nonprofit partners in housing high risk families who have immediate housing needs. On May 11, 2016, RHA received approval to amend its FY 2016 MTW Annual Plan to allow for the expansion of its PBV program.

This expansion allows for the allocation of up to 50 PBVs to privately owned properties in exchange for the owner's commitment to provide affordable housing to individuals and/or families who are experiencing homelessness. In order to implement the activity effectively, RHA also received approval to remove the 25% per building cap established in 24 CFR §983.56 for all PBVs assigned under this activity.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2016 and will be ongoing in FY 2018.

Through a competitive process, RHA assigned 25 PBVs to privately owned units in FY 2017. An additional 25 PBVs will be awarded in FY 2018 utilizing this same process.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

2017-01: Increase verified application data for HCV applicants

Description:

RHA's S8 Admin Plan and federal regulations require that information submitted by each applicant be verified by staff to ensure that the data provided by the applicant that was used to determine eligibility, priority status, HAP to be paid and voucher size is true and complete. The S8 Admin Plan stipulates that RHA will verify this information through four methods of



verification acceptable to HUD in the following order of preference: (1) Upfront Income Verification using HUD's Enterprise Income Verification System, (2) Upfront Income Verification using non-HUD system, (3) Third Party Verification dated within the 60-day period preceding RHA's request date, and (4) Certification/Self-Declaration.

Per CFR §982.201(e), RHA must receive information verifying that an applicant is eligible for the HCV program within the period of 60 days prior to the issuance of a voucher to the applicant. Information not subject to change (i.e.: date and place of birth) does not need to be re-verified. Information that is subject to change, which was verified more than 60 days prior, must be re-verified close to certification of the applicant's file. If there is a delay after the file has been certified and referred to the HCV program that would cause an applicant to not lease up, the voucher will be suspended while the information is re-verified. If changes are reported late, the file will be referred back to the Admissions staff to obtain written verification and to determine their effect on eligibility, rent and unit size.

The amount of time RHA staff spend following-up and tracking third-party verification requests is significant and often results in information that is no more reliable than the documents provided by the applicants directly. To streamline the admissions process, reduce the amount of time required by staff, and decrease the time necessary to build a qualified applicant pool, RHA received approval to extend the length of time that all verified application data related to income is deemed valid for the HCV program to 120 days. Furthermore, this activity also allows stable income verifications, such as pensions and Social Security award letters, to be valid for the current year.

Once verification has been received and a voucher has been issued, the verification will continue to be valid if dated within 120 days of the date of the issuance of a voucher at the briefing session, provided that there have been no changes in the source or amount of income. Should the family's source or amount of income change between the date reported and the date of the briefing session, verification of the change will be required. If there is reason to believe that the verification is no longer valid, updated verifications will be required.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2017 and will be ongoing in FY 2018.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.



2017-02: Asset threshold to determine eligibility for admission

Description:

Under 24 CFR §5.609, annual income is defined to include amounts derived (during the 12-month period) from assets to which any member of the family has access. Income resulting from any assets held by the family must be calculated and included when determining program eligibility and rent portions. However, under HUD's current guidelines, there is no limit on the amount of assets a family may have access to prior to determination of eligibility.

In order to serve those applicants who are most in financial need, RHA received approval to establish an asset threshold when determining eligibility for admission to its housing programs. Should an applicant have combined assets with a cash value of more than \$50,000, or ownership interest in a suitable dwelling unit which they have a legal right to reside in, they are now determined to be ineligible for admission.

Status:

This activity was implemented in FY 2017 and will be ongoing in FY 2018.

Anticipated changes/modifications to activity:

RHA does not anticipate any changes/modifications to this activity.

Metric/baseline/benchmark changes:

RHA does not anticipate any metric/baseline/benchmark changes in FY 2018.

Authorization changes?

RHA does not anticipate any Attachment C authorization changes.

B. Not yet implemented activities

The activities discussed in this section have previously been approved by HUD, but not yet implemented by RHA. The following table provides an overview of each of the approved MTW activities that have not yet been implemented including the year it was identified, the primary statutory objective(s) the activity is intended to impact and the Authorization(s) cited.

		MTW activities approve	d but not yet implemented	
Activity #	Plan Year Approved	Activity Name	Statutory Objective(s)	Authorization(s)
2016-03	2016	Time limited vouchers and redesign of traditional FSS Program	Create incentives for families to work, seek work or prepare for work <u>and</u> reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness <u>and</u> increase housing choices for low-income families.	Attachment C Section D.1.b., Section D.1.c., Section D.2.d., and Section E. Attachment D Use of MTW Funds

2016-03: Time limited vouchers and redesign of traditional FSS Program

Description:

In FY 2016, RHA proposed and received approval to establish a five-year time limit for all new non-elderly/non-disabled applicants participating in the HCV program with the goal of promoting self-sufficiency and increasing housing opportunities. Furthermore, to better serve existing HCV and PH FSS participants and all new non-elderly/non-disabled HCV participants with time limited vouchers, RHA received approval to redesign the traditional HCV and PH FSS Program.

Time limited vouchers:

In an effort to assist more families in need an promote self-sufficiency, work-able non-elderly/nondisabled households receiving subsidies will be given an impetus to become self-sufficient and cycle off of the program through the implementation of five-year time limited vouchers. Prior to being issued a time limited voucher, all new non-elderly/non-disabled applicants will be required to attend an in depth, eight hours financial literacy class conducted by the FGC. Should a family choose not to participate in the class, they will be removed from the HCV wait list entirely and will need to reapply.

In addition to the mandatory financial literacy class, all new non-elderly/non-disabled HCV participants will meet with an FSS Coordinator within three months of lease up to create an ITSP. The ITSP will outline the family's goals to achieve self-sufficiency within five years. All time limited voucher holders will also be required to meet annually, at minimum, with an FSS Coordinator to review the ITSP and track their progress.

Redesign of traditional FSS Program:

In order to better serve existing HCV and PH FSS participants and all new non-elderly/nondisabled HCV participants with time limited vouchers, the traditional HCV and PH FSS Program



will be redesigned. The redesign will eliminate the escrow accrual for all new HCV participants while allowing PH FSS participants to continue to participate in FSS with the traditional escrow accrual; however, upon successful completion of the FSS Program, the PH resident will only receive their escrow balance upon forfeiture of their housing assistance. Should the family choose to forfeit the balance of the accrued escrow, they will be allowed to maintain their PH unit. All current/existing HCV and PH FSS participants will be allowed to continue their escrow accrual through the expiration of their FSS contracts and maintain housing assistance under current FSS Program guidelines.

Update on implementation:

In FY 2014, RHA began issuing vouchers limited to five years as part of a Rent Reform Controlled Study (Activity 2014-03) within the HCV program. RHA continues to work with UNR to evaluate the continuing effects and changing statuses of families participating in the Rent Reform Controlled Study. Several of the participants leased up under the Study Group have transitioned into their third year on the program, at which time, they experienced their first rent increase. To properly gauge whether increases in income that do not affect a household's rent and whether or not limiting vouchers to five years is incentive enough for families to become self-sufficient, implementation of this activity on all non-elderly/non-disabled HCV participants has been postponed.

Timeline for implementation:

An exact date for implementation of this activity is not known at this time.

C. Activities on hold

Not applicable. RHA does not have any activities on hold.

D. Closed Activities

The activities discussed in this section have previously been approved by HUD, but closed by RHA. The following table provides an overview of each of the approved MTW activities that have been closed by RHA including the year it was identified and implemented, the primary statutory objective(s) the activity was intended to impact and the Authorization(s) cited.

			Closed MTW activitie	es	
Activity #	Fiscal Year Implemented	Fiscal Year Closed	Activity Name	Statutory Objective(s)	Authorization(s)
2014-07	2014	2017	Alternate HQS verification policy	Reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness.	Attachment C Section D.5.
2015-04	2015	2018	Required Savings Plan for Earned Income Disallowance (EID) PH clients	Create incentives for families to work, seek work or prepare for work.	Attachment C Section E.

2014-07: Alternate HQS verification policy

Description:

HCV units that pass the HQS inspection on the first visit will not be inspected until two years following the passed inspection, as long as both the landlord and HCV participant sign a certification that the unit is in good repair. If the landlord and HCV participant do not each certify or agree on the condition of the unit, an annual HQS inspection is conducted. The year following a successful self-certification, RHA will conduct a standard HQS inspection. This activity was originally implemented in FY 2014.

Reason for close out:

As HUD is now allowing for Biennial HQS Inspections through Section 220 of the 2014 Appropriations Act, this activity was closed out in FY 2017 and will no longer be reported on.

2015-04: Required Savings Plan for Earned Income Disallowance (EID) PH clients

Description:

EID allows eligible residents in the PH program to increase their incomes through employment without triggering rent increases. When any assisted participant in the PH program, who is unemployed or under-employed, obtains a job or increases their wages, they are eligible for the EID benefit.

While the goal of EID is to motivate people who qualify for the program to accept employment, PH EID participants are often unable to maintain steady employment and frequently have issues



once the EID period runs out because they have not learned how to effectively manage their money. To encourage PH residents to think more about their finances and ultimately prepare for the end of the EID period, in FY 2015 RHA began requiring all EID PH residents to participate in a savings plan through the Financial Guidance Center (FGC). Participation in the program required a \$50 per month minimum deposit into one of two identified savings options. Those PH residents who choose not to participate in the savings plan, opted out of EID.

Reason for close out:

RHA received approval through Activity 2016-05 to eliminate the HUD-mandated EID from the calculation of rent. In order to alleviate the impact that this would have on rent calculations for some PH residents and HCV participants, EID participants were allowed to keep their benefits for one year following plan approval. After this initial year, all participants will have their EID benefits eliminated upon their first annual recertification or immediately following the termination of employment income.

As these participants will have all been phased off of the EID program by the beginning of FY 2018, this activity will be closed out and no longer reported on.

V. Sources and Uses of Funds

This section includes summary budget information for FY 2018 including planned sources and uses for MTW funds. It is important to note that the Sources and Uses of MTW Funds as reported in RHA's FY 2017 MTW Annual Plan was based on the consolidated FDS submission which included Washoe Affordable Housing Corporation, Business Activities and other non-MTW programs. All non-MTW programs have been excluded from the FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan.

Based on the agency's FY 2016 Audited FDS submission, RHA predicts that expenses will be \$819k greater than revenue during the plan year for all MTW-related programs combined. In order to offset the deficit, RHA plans to use surplus funds from Business Activities, Washoe Affordable Component Unit and COCC. Additionally, RHA may request to use some HUD Held Reserves in order to combat rising rents within the local community.

A. MTW Plan - Sources and Uses of MTW Funds

PHAs shall provide the estimated sour	ces and amounts of MTW funding by FDS	line item.
	Sources	
FDS Line Item	FDS Line Item Name	Dollar Amount
70500 (70300+70400)	Total Tenant Revenue	\$2,308,603
70600	HUD PHA Operating Grants	\$20,546,183
70610	Capital Grants	\$528,527
70700 (70710+70720+70730+70740+70750)	Total Fee Revenue	\$0
71100+72000	Interest Income	\$10,883
71600	Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets	\$14,345
71200+71300+71310+71400+71500	Other Income	\$18,282
70000	Total Revenue	\$23,426,823

Estimated Uses of MTW I	Funding for the Fiscal Year	
PHAs shall provide the estimated uses and	amounts of MTW spending by FDS l	ine item.
U	ses	
FDS Line Item	FDS Line Item Name	Dollar Amount
91000 (91100+91200+91400+91500+91600+91700+91800+91900)	Total Operating - Administrative	\$3,608,697
91300+91310+92000	Management Fee Expense	\$1,275,101
91810	Allocated Overhead	\$0
92500 (92100+92200+92300+92400)	Total Tenant Services	\$265,782
93000 (93100+93600+93200+93300+93400+93800)	Total Utilities	\$563,768
93500+93700	Labor	\$0
94000 (94100+94200+94300+94500)	Total Ordinary Maintenance	\$1,841,729
95000 (95100+95200+95300+95500)	Total Protective Services	\$0
96100 (96110+96120+96130+96140)	Total Insurance Premiums	\$131,911
96000 (96200+96210+96300+96400+96500+96600+96800)	Total Other General Expenses	\$219,780
96700 (96710+96720+96730)	Total Interest Expense and Amortization Cost	\$0
97100+97200	Total Extraordinary Maintenance	\$0
97300+97350	Housing Assistance Payments + HAP Portability-In	\$15,203,954
97400	Depreciation Expense	\$1,135,393
97500+97600+97700+97800	All Other Expenses	\$0
90000	Total Expenses	\$24,246,115



Describe the Activities that Will Use Only MTW Single Fund Flexibility

- Rent credits will be provided as an incentive to FSS Lite Program participants who sign an FSS Lite agreement and accomplish one of the predetermined self-sufficiency goals identified in their ITSP. The approximate cost for this incentive in the coming year is \$20,000 which will be covered using single fund flexibility.
- RHA continues to work with UNR to conduct ongoing data analysis of the Mobility Demonstration and Rent Reform Controlled Study participants. The cost of this agreement is \$12,000 per year.
- To assist RHA's FSS Coordinators, up to three UNR interns will be hired to provide self-sufficiency centered services at an approximate cost of \$48,494.
- A Landlord Incentive Program will be established to improve landlord retention and build future participation. The approximate cost for this incentive program in the coming year is \$70,000.

B. Local Asset Management Plan (LAMP)

	Local Asset Management Plan				
	A allocating costs within statute? A implementing a local asset management plan	Yes	or or	No No	
it is proposed and ap	menting a LAMP, it shall be described in an append pproved. The narrative shall explain the deviations f any changes are made to the LAMP.				
Has the P	PHA provided a LAMP in the appendix?	Yes	or	No	
	RHA is not implementing a LAN	ЛР.			

VI. Administrative

Attachment A:

Certifications of Compliance signed by the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners and Board Resolution 17-03-03 RH approving the content and submission of the FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan.

Attachment B:

The FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan was made available for public review on RHA's website beginning February 3, 2017. The plan remained available for review and comment until the Board of Commissioners approval on March 28, 2017.

Attachment C:

An invitation for public review and comment was included in the Housing Reporter, RHA's tenant newsletter. This edition of the newsletter, announcing the availability of RHA's plan for review and comment as well as the date of the scheduled public hearing, was mailed to all PH residents, HCV participants and other local officials on January 27, 2017.

Attachment D:

The FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan was advertised in the Reno Gazette Journal on January 27, 2017 and February 3, 2017. This advertisement also announced/included the date of RHA's public hearing. A public hearing to discuss the plan and receive comments was held on March 6, 2017 at 6:00 PM in Silverada Manor's Community Room. No comments were received prior to the public hearing, which was attended only by RHA staff.

Attachment E:

The FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan was discussed at multiple Resident Advisory Board and Resident Council meetings beginning in December 2016. The plan continued to be discussed at all meetings of the Resident Councils through March 2017.

Attachment F:

The Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (HUD 50075.1) for MTW and non-MTW Capital Fund grants for each grant that has unexpended amounts, including estimates for the plan year.

Attachment G:

The Capital Fund Program/Five-Year Action Plan (HUD 50075.2) for future MTW and non-MTW Capital Fund grants through RHA's FY 2021.

Attachment H: Certification of Consistency with the Consolidated Plan.

Attachment I: UNR Evaluation Overview

Attachment A: Certifications of Compliance signed by Board Chairman

OMB Control Number: 2577-0216 Expiration Date: 5/31/2016

Form 50900: Elements for the Annu	ual MTW Plan and Annual MTW Report
Attac	hment B
Certification	of Compliance
Annual Moving to Work Plan Certifications of Compliance	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing
	pliance with Regulations: the Annual Moving to Work Plan*
Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Hous PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the su beginning Judy 1, 2017, hereinafter referred to as "the Plan", of whici agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Developm implementation thereof:	
available for public inspection for at least 30 days, that there were the Plan by the Board of Commissioners, and that the PHA conduct 2. The PHA took into consideration public and resident comme	at the Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing was no less than 15 days between the public hearing and the approval of red a public hearing to discuss the Plan and invited public comment. Ints (including those of its Resident Advisory Board or Boards) before rectors in order to incorporate any public comments into the Annual
contained in the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Perform 4. The PHA will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of the Americans with Disabi	the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the
 The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or I Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the p the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the T. The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining i housing choice within those programs, address those impediments with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiat involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and act 8. The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimina 1975. 9. The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 19 of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically H 10. The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of th Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its im 11. The PHA will comply with requirements with regard to a drug 14. 	reparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice, for PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable Consolidated Plan. ts programs or proposed programs, identify any impediments to fair in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available and work ves to affirmatively further fair housing that require the PHA's dons. tion on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act of 68 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the Enforcement andicapped. He Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment plementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135. If free workplace required by 24 CFR Part 24, Subpart F. liance with restrictions on lobbying required by 24 CFR Part 87, trictions on payments to Influence Federal Transactions, in



Attachment A: Certifications of Compliance signed by Board Chairman (continued)

OMB Control Number: 2577-0216 Expiration Date: 5/31/2016

The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation require	ments of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 4	
	ontracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24 CFR
5.105(a).	
15. The PHA will provide HUD or the responsible entity any doc	umentation needed to carry out its review under the National
Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordant	nce with 24 CFR Part 58. Regardless of who acts as the responsible
entity, the PHA will maintain documentation that verifies complia	nce with environmental requirements pursuant to 24 Part 58 and 24
CFR Part 50 and will make this documentation available to HUD up	
With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Da	vis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under section
12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Wor	
	and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program requirements.	
 The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Proceeding Phase Phas	
The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and required in Tribula Comply with the policies.	rements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State, Local and
	quirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State, Local
and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).	denotes the second second second second second
 The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered asset funds only for each file that and programs covered. 	d by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant runds only for activities that are approvable under t included in its Plan.	he Moving to Work Agreement and Statement of Authorizations and
 All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to the plan have been and will conthave been and will continue to the plan have been and will con	be available at all times and all locations that the Plan is available for
public inspection. All required supporting documents have been m	ade available for public inspection along with the Plan and additional
requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all of	
continue to be made available at least at the primary business offi	ce of the PHA.
Housing Authority of the City of Reno	NV001
PHA Name	PHA Number/HA Code
I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as an	information provided in the assessment inset herewith is true and
	in a companiment nerewith, is true and
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement	 Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C.
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C.
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C.
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C.
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) Dick Scott	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. Chairman, Board of Commissioners
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C.
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) Dick Scott	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. Chairman, Board of Commissioners Title
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) Dick Scott	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. Chairman, Board of Commissioners Title
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) Dick Scott Name of Authorized Official	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. Chairman, Board of Commissioners Title <u>3/28</u> 17
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) Dick Scott	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. Chairman, Board of Commissioners Title
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) Dick Scott Name of Authorized Official Signature	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. Chairman, Board of Commissioners Title <u>3/28</u> 17 Date
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) Dick Scott Name of Authorized Official Signature *Must be signed by either the Chairman or Secretary of the Board	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. Chairman, Board of Commissioners Title <u>3/28</u> 17 Date of the PHA's legislative body. This certification cannot be signed by
accurate. Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statement 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802) Dick Scott Name of Authorized Official Signature *Must be signed by either the Chairman or Secretary of the Board	ts. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. Chairman, Board of Commissioners Title 3/28 17 Date of the PHA's legislative body. This certification cannot be signed by focument is not signed by the Chairman or Secretary, documentation

Attachment A: Board Resolution 17-03-03 RH

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENO RESOLUTION 17-03-03 RH

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONTENT AND SUBMISSION OF THE AUTHORITY'S FY 2018 MOVING TO WORK ANNUAL PLAN AND CERTIFICATIONS OF COMPLIANCE TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD)

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Reno's Moving to Work (MTW) agreement was signed by Sandra B. Henriquez, Assistant Secretary of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) on June 27, 2013, and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development requires an annual submission of a Moving to Work plan and Certifications of Compliance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Reno as follows:

 That the Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes and directs the Executive Director to submit the Authority's FY 2018 Moving to Work Plan and Certifications of Compliance.

2. That the Housing Authority of the City of Reno (RHA) published a notice that a hearing would be held, that the Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing was available for public inspection for at least 30 days, that there were no less than 15 days between the public hearing and the approval of the Plan by the Board of Commissioners, and that RHA conducted a public hearing to discuss the Plan and invited public comment.

3. That RHA took into consideration public and resident comments (including those of its Resident Advisory Board and Resident Councils) before approval of the Plan by the Board of Commissioners in order to incorporate any public comments into the Annual MTW Plan.

4. That RHA certifies that the Board of Commissioners has reviewed and approved the budget for the Capital Fund Program grants contained in the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1.

 That RHA will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

6. That the Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such strategy) for the jurisdiction in which RHA is located.

7. That the Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice, for RHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the RHA Plan is consistent with the applicable Consolidated Plan.

8. That RHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining its programs or proposed programs, identify any impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require RHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions.

 That RHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act of 1975.

10. That RHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the Enforcement Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

11. That RHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

Attachment A: Board Resolution 17-03-03 RH (continued)

12. That RHA will comply with requirements with regard to a drug free workplace required by 24 CFR Part 24, Subpart F.

13. That RHA will comply with requirements with regard to compliance with restrictions on lobbying required by 24 CFR Part 87, together with disclosure forms if required by this Part, and with restrictions on payments to influence Federal Transactions, in accordance with the Byrd Amendment and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24.

14. That RHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

15. That RHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24 CFR 5.1059(a).

16. That RHA will provide HUD or the responsible entity any documentation needed to carry out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58. Regardless of who acts as the responsible entity, RHA will maintain documentation that verifies compliance with environmental requirements pursuant to 24 Part 58 and 24 CFR Part 50 and will make this documentation available to HUD upon its request.

17. That with respect to Public Housing RHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under section 12 of the United Stated Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

18. That RHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with program requirements.

19. That RHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act and 24 CFR Part 35.

20. That RHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal Governments) and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments).

21. That RHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the Moving to Work Agreement and Statement of Authorizations and included in its Plan.

22. That all attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the Plan is available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of RHA and at all other times and locations identified by RHA in its Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of RHA.

23. This Resolution is to be effective upon the date of its adoption.

ADOPTED THIS ______ DAY OF _____, 2017.

Housing Authority of the City of Reno	Reno Housing Authority
February 3, 2017	RENO HOUSING AUTHORITY Serving Reno, Sparks, and Washoe County
номе	Our History
ABOUT RHA BOARD MEETINGS PUBLIC HOUSING RENTAL ASSISTANCE MTW	Public Housing in this country was established by the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. The purpose of the Act was to provide homes for those of low and moderate income and to provide jobs for the unemployed. The Housing Authority of the City of Reno ("Reno Housing Authority" or "RHA"), was founded six years later, in October 1943, as a municipal corporation under Nevada Revised Statute 315. Since its founding, RHA has also been appointed as the Public Housing Authority for the City of Sparks and Washoe County.
EMPLOYMENT RENTAL PROPERTIES	
YORKSHIRE TERRACE SECTION 3 NSP2 NEWS REPORTS RFP XERISCAPING	Current Operations RHA currently owns and manages 764 units of Public Housing (475 for families) in eight different locations in the City of Reno and Sparks under the Public Housing programs and, through the use of the Neighborhood Stabilization Programs and other funding, owns over 100 rental properties specifically targeted for low income households. RHA also provides housing subsidies to more than 2,500 low income families in Reno, Sparks, and Washoe County through Rental Assistance programs.
LINKS	Comuníquese con la Autoridad de Viviendas de Reno al (775)329-3630 en caso de que necesite una forma diferente de comunicación que no sea verbal o por escrito en inglés.
Reno Housing Authority 1525 East Ninth Street Reno, Nevada 89512 office: 775.329.3630 fax: 775.786.1712 tddy: 775.331.5138 ext. 204	FY 2018 Moving to Work Annual Plan is available for public review and comment RHA's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan for the period July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018 is available for public review and comment from February 3, 2017 through March 27, 2017 at RHA's Administrative Office, 1525 E. Ninth St., Reno, NV 89512 and on the website here. An overview of the FY 2018 proposed activities can be found here. Comments on the draft fifth year MTW Annual Plan must be received by close of business day on Monday, March 27, 2017. A Public Hearing to answer questions and receive comments will be held Monday, March 6, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at Silverada Manor's Community Room, 1400 Silverada Bivd., Reno, NV 89512.
	Wait-List Announcement
	RHA is pleased to announce the opening of the following wait lists:
	 Public Housing Family Complex wait-lists for 2, 3, and 4 bedrooms; Stead Manor wai list; Senior Complex wait-lists for 0, 1, and 2 bedrooms; and Project Based Voucher wait-lists for 3 and 4 bedrooms effective May 17, 2016. Project Based Voucher wait-list for 1 bedroom effective September 19, 2016.
	To apply, please fill out this application (prints on legal size paper) and return it to RHA's Admissions Office at 1525 East 9th St., Reno, NV 89512.

2/3/2017

Reno Housing Authority

RHA is a HUD "High Performer"

The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has developed rating systems to measure the performance of housing authorities across the country.

HUD's Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) performs physical inspections of rental housing that is owned, insured or subsidized by HUD. RHA's most recent REAC inspections in September and October of 2014 received extremely high scores. These scores are out of a possible 100 points.

Tom Sawyer Village	97
John McGraw Court	99
Mineral Manor	95
Myra Birch Manor	97

Hawk View Apartments	91
Essex Manor	97
Stead Manor	95
Silverada Manor	96

Section 504 Notice of Nondiscrimination It is the policy and intention of the Housing Authority of the City of Reno to comply in all of its policies and procedures affecting all of its programs and activities, including employment and housing, with all federal, state, and local regulations, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, religion, age, family status or disabilities. As part of this compliance RHA has a reasonable accommodation/reasonable modification policy for persons with disabilities. RHA will not directly or through contractual licensing or other arrangements permit or engage in such discrimination in its federally assisted programs and activities.

© 2017 Housing Authority of the City of Reno



http://www.renoha.org/

2/3/2017

Reno Housing Authority



http://www.renoha.org/index.php?id=MTW

1/2



2/3/2017	Reno Housing Authority
	RHA's 2015 MTW Annual Report was submitted to HUD on September 30, 2015. It is available for public review at RHA's Administrative Office or on the website <u>here</u> .
	RHA's initial MTW Plan and Annual Report
	RHA's initial MTW Plan, approved by HUD on July 25, 2013, is available for public review at RHA's Administrative Office or on the website <u>here</u> .
	RHA's FY 2014 MTW Report is available for public review at RHA's main office or on the website <u>here</u> .
	Section 504 Notice of Nondiscrimination It is the policy and intention of the Housing Authority of the City of Reno to comply in all of its policies and procedures affecting all of its programs and activities, including employmen and housing, with all federal, state, and local regulations, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, religion, age, family status or disabilities. As part of this compliance RHA has a reasonable accommodation/reasonable modification policy for persons with disabilities. RHA will not directly or through contractual licensing or other arrangements permit or engage in such discrimination in its federally assisted programs and activities.
	© 2017 Housing Authority of the City of Reno

http://www.renoha.org/index.php?id=MTW

Attachment C: Excerpt from Housing Reporter, RHA's tenant newsletter (Winter 2016/2017)

RHA'S MTW Plan Available for Public Comment

Moving to Work (MTW) Demonstration Program Plan for Fiscal Year 2018



RHA's Moving to Work Plan for Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 is being reviewed and discussed at meetings of the Resident Advisory Board and all of the Resident Councils. It is available for public review at RHA's Administrative Offices at 1525 E. 9th Street or on RHA's website at www.renoha.org.

Planning for MTW

With HUD's approval, RHA staff have implemented a number of waivers designed to address at least one of the following MTW statutory objectives (1) reduce costs and achieve greater cost effectiveness in federal expenditures; (2) give incentives to families to obtain employment and become economically self-sufficient; and (3) increase housing choices for low-income families.

In FY 2018, RHA will be entering its fifth year as an MTW Agency. During the first four years, RHA implemented activities intended to simplify the administration of the Public Housing (PH) and Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) programs. These activities include, but are not limited to, the simplification of utility allowances for HCV participants, triennial re-certifications for elderly/disabled participants on fixed incomes and the complete disregard of earned income for certain PH household members. RHA also implemented two key activities as part of its participation in MTW: (1) a Rent Reform Controlled Study within the HCV program and (2) a Mobility Demonstration for PH residents.

Invitation for Public Comment on Draft FY 2018 MTW Plan

RHA invites residents and other interested parties to submit comments on its FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan for consideration prior to its adoption.

Public comments should be submitted by March 27, 2017.

All written comments should be submitted so that they arrive at the RHA's Administrative Offices no later than March 27, 2017. Comments should be mailed or hand delivered to:

> Kim Anhalt MTW Coordinator Reno Housing Authority 1525 East 9th Street Reno, NV 89512-3012

Comments may also be faxed to (775) 786-1712 or emailed to kanhalt@renoha.org.

A public hearing regarding the proposed plan will be held at 6:00pm on Monday, March 6, 2017 at 1400 Silverada Boulevard in Reno. Written and oral comments on the MTW Plan will be accepted then or any time prior to consideration and adoption of the final MTW Plan during the regular meeting of RHA's Board of Commissioners on March 28, 2017.

Please direct any questions regarding the MTW Plan process to Deputy Executive Director Mishon Hurst or MTW Coordinator Kim Anhalt. Both can be reached at (775) 329-3630.



Attachment D: Proof of Publication in Reno Gazette Journal

RENO NEWSPAPERS INC RECEIVED FEB 8 2017 ED Publishers of **Reno Gazette-Journal** 955 Kuenzli St - P.O. Box 22,000 - Reno, NV 89520 - 775.788.6200 Legal Advertising Office 775.788.6394

RENO HOUSING AUTHORITY 1525 E 9TH STREET **RENO NV 89512**

Customer Acct# REN-337409 PO# MTW DEMONSTRATION Ad# 0001886131 Legal Ad Cost: \$203.00



Being first duly sworn, deposes and says: That as the legal clerk of the Reno Gazette-Journal, a daily newspaper of general circulation published in Reno, Washoe County, State of Nevada, that the notice referenced below has published in each regular and entire issue of said newspaper between the date: 01/27/2017 - 02/03/2017, for exact publication dates please see last line of Proof of Publication below.

Signed:

The Housing Authority of the City of Reno (RHA) is required to submit an Annual Plan for HUDs approval as part of its participation in HUDs Moving to Work (MTW)

> Publish Dates: 01/27/17, 02/03/17

Subscribed and sworn to before me

KIMBERLY ANN BIRD Notary Public - State of Nevada Appointment Recorded in Washoe County 1-4230-2 - Expires November 14, 2020

mira Authority of the City of Rete (RHA) in of Plan for HUD's exproval as part of it

vol Plan for HUD's open ving to Wark (MTW) Der Annual Plan for the perio ion Pri DIE MTW A od July oble for public review and co at RHA's Administrative Of an RHA's wahaite of work of we Office, 1525 E. Nin MTE Anvair Filon more title the obtained by centerfing Kim Anton MTE Contension of 1753 295436; TODY (175 33)-518 set, 201 to enail of kanholitikrenaha.org. Centements on RHA's Arett FY 20 MTM Anoung Phan must be reviewed by close to business on Annoto March 12, 2017. A Public Hearing to onseer auxilians and receiv comments will be held of 4.00 M on Allondry. North A. 2017 in Save add Monor's Community Room, 1400 Silverade Bind., Renp.NV 8532.

No 1886131

Jon 27, Feb 3, 2017



Γ				
#	Name	Address	I elepnone	e-mail address
1	Reuby Coulor	3624 Tom secon Witholls	384-6019	
2 1	Realling	10	- 0	
3 /	Earl Cale	ot Sauge Man Reac	77524-335	
4 1	FRAWKR056Hr	3124 Dr: 54 12 Brindbar 775391-111	775391-1117	
5 4	MARLY LEVE	IN PLE	SNALE	しいのと
6 /	1 awen Nother	SORA Braud Ave.	622-4792	20
1	-11	1810 Idlewild # 210	233,5526	×
8	2	Guittling 1110105 Parriel RockUlt		1
1 6	-	9517 Black Campon Dr.	843-6079	
10 /	Timethe Bues	2777 Northome Lane	420-0942	
1 /	Bina Semanar	139 Carly of Reme Wr	tirs)3791220.	
12 /	Carbaral	Selven	359,2348	
13	2	MA MANAMAN	WH0-1063	Z
14	Chrome Ok			R
15				
16				2

Attachment E: Resident Advisory Board meeting of December 19, 2016

ſ		TAT GIANNAL CONTRACT		
	Name	Address	Telephone	e-mail address
0	Klanedonent	- Jun Marine #803	356 3879	dianas are entrolla
	Corregina Will Relieve	MAG Schreida Mod	359-22/68	N/A 1
	Marbas Coules	2670 The surn With her A.V.	384-6019	
	Epel Cote			
	HICER WOLFE		117-152	
	FRANKROSETHE	3120 Bristle Brinch		
	Lawon Holtor	5080 Broud AUP	622-4792	K
	4	739 Carline rt 84786	0201975 377	
10				
=				
12				
13				
14				
15				
16				

Attachment E: Resident Advisory Board meeting of January 19, 2017

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Attachment E: Tom Sawyer Village Resident Council meeting of January 4, 2017

RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING SIGN-IN

Name	Address	Telephone #	CS
Bella Henden		//	
Bornia R.	roan 2435 200 &	ulta 331-1734	-
Marina Un	nel 2530 Tom San	vijen +32-1337	
Katen Cou	y 2545 Tom Sau	Juger 348-798	3
Jard as	elas 260 Tom Sa	usper 359-9	33
DEBORAH REED	4 2555 T.S. #D	313-55	
Murlere Court	12 2620 T.S. D. A	di- 314-6019	
Earl Coke	25to T SAULJEL D	B 291-3305	_
Bill Laria		⁴ C	_
	-		
2.1			_
			-
	·	Sec. 2	_
	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1		-



Attachment E: Silverada Manor Resident Council meeting of January 10, 2017

JAN 10, 20 KU 251 Kert's sister

Attachment E: Essex Manor Resident Council meeting of January 10, 2017

ppc	ídent Councíl:	Date: _	1/10/17	
2 2 2 2	stead Manor 🕮 Hawk View (Essex Maylor 🕅 Miner	ral Manor 🕮 My	yra Bírch
	NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE NUMBER	DO YOU NEED COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS (YES OR NO)
1	Stary Phillips	740 SUFFOILCING	, 378-776	SUR
2	Shannan Smith	771 Devon Dr.	(186-379)	NO
3	ana Dancha		3791020	No.
4	Sum 2			
5				
6	E.			
-		ತುಕ್ರ		
8				
9			-	
10				
11				
12				
13		1		
14			<u>.</u>	
15				
16	•			
	staff:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		



Attachment E: Mineral Manor Resident Council meeting of January 11, 2017

Re	Resident Council: Mineral Manoe Date: 11/17				
	NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE NUMBER	DO YOU NEED COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS (YES OR NO)	
1	Essica Dollison	1970 Andesite	3578250	yes	
2	Essica Dollinon Brendo Green	1855 E 9m	432.1077	no	
3		-			
4 5	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			· · ·	
6					
7					
8					
-					
10	·				
11					
12					
13		,			
14					
15					
16					
17					
18		· · · ·			
19					

RHA Staff:__

Attachment E: Myra Birch Manor Resident Council meeting of January 12, 2017

Meeting Sign-In Sheet

Date: <u>112/17</u> Bate: <u>112/17</u>

	NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE NUMBER	DO YOU NEED COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS (YES OR NO)
1	VALORIE SMITH	3554 MAZZONE AVE APT H	384-6912	NO
2	575 P 844 8 5 1 5	3584 Carlos LAND	351-6334	NO
3	Corcham Cetta Shawe Campagnola	3575 MAZZONE	530 8637	NO
4				
5				
6				
-				
8				
9				
10				2
11				
12				-
13				*
14				
15		70		
16	•			
-	staff:		1	1

Attachment E: John McGraw Court Resident Council meeting of January 12, 2017

RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING SIGN-IN

Name ()	Address	Telephone #	CS
deane Sargent	823	356 3879	
loni Hanks	501	527.687	f
GRE MUNIC	801	53138/9	-
Jo ann Koncijeut	#301	384-4203	
Jo an Koney but	1303	354-7102	1.2
	* * ·		
	4	6	
	S		
	a		
	-		+
		-	

	Res	ident Council Sigr	1- In Sheet	
	Complex	HANK1/104/ Dat	e: 2/2	
#	Name	Address	Phone Number	Community Service (Y or N)
1	Noreen LBerdon			
Ž	All I In		775-578-6055	N
3	Renose Riceillion	15241 Steelwal Way	175) 22.9-63 87	N
	ol o	2527 Thep dr #4	675 361-3072	NO
5	Angelian Perez	1520 Gedwad 4#2		No
6	ANDREN MCLURDY	2535 TRIPP	775-225-7629	No
7	DIAMA TOLLIVER	1504 STEELWOOD 44, #2	702-773-8367	NO.
8	P.Y.	1620 steelund H3	77-3780527	No
9	DAVID KOCHE	& 1504 Steel		
10		Ln ADA		No
11	Damar lane	1544 Steeler out ha	223-0758	NO
12				
13				
14				
15				
16				
17			·	
18				
19				
20				
21				
22				
23 24		ar 🎓		
24				
25				
27			-	
28				
29		· · · ·	-	
30				

Attachment E: Hawk View Apartments Resident Council meeting of February 2, 2017

Attachment E: Stead Manor Resident Council meeting of February 7, 2017

	NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE NUMBER	DO YOU NEEL COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS (YES OR NO)
1	Stephanic Davis	4912 Brand And	247-4922	NO
2	Lackren Holfrer	5080 Biand He	622-4792	10
3	Jon			
4	Lain Discoll	4912 CLEGA AVE	379-6-347	NO
5				
6				
7				-
8				
-				
10	-	-		
11	-		•	
12				
13				
14				
15				
16				
17				
18			1	
19				

Attachment E: Mineral Manor Resident Council meeting of February 8, 2017

Ke	esident Council: Mineral Date: 24			18/17
1	NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE NUMBER	DO YOU NEEL COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS (YES OR NO)
2	Herde Choase	310 Borite	613-1378	N
3	levorge Clark	1845 Andes te Ave	221-735-1	N
4	Levine Clark	1845 Andesite the	221-7351	N
24				
5				
6	28			
7				-
8				
9				
10				
11				
12				
13				
14				
15				
6				
7				
8				
9				

RHA Staff:

Attachment E: Tom Sawyer Village Resident Council meeting of February 8, 2017

RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING SIGN-IN

Name	Address	Telephone #	CS
Deborah Reedy	2555 Ton Samy	fer "D" 313-5599	
hay cite	2540T Sauger D.	13 251-3305	
and Die	2 360 Tom Sp.	2010e(#B) 359-93	29
Mauluce tenly	2620 Tonscape	5 i= 384-6019	
Somice Kro	In 2435 Jrm Sou	Jun A 331-1734	4
BulaHenfina	un 2670 Tom Saver	yer B 358-2850	
Many Callis	2535 Tom Lawyer	Ez. C 224-9226	
Ettarine Unes	2530 Tom Sawyer	Da. FD 432-1337	
Koren Cony	2545 Tom Sawy	er A	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
			_
			-
			-



Attachment E: Myra Birch Manor Resident Council meeting of February 9, 2017

RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING SIGN-IN

Name	Address	Telephone #	
Graham Cetta	3584 Carlos Ln	351-6334	
GLENN BAXLer	_	_	
Tamberley Net		B 19-829-1	
SHAWE SCAMERG	NOIA 3575 MAZZON		_
MARIBAH CAMPA	Gnill	- D 8639	
			_
			_
			_
			-
			_
			_
			_
			4
			+
			1


Attachment E: Silverada Manor Resident Council meeting of February 14, 2017

	RESIDENT (COUNCIL MEETING	SIGN-IN	r: oph
	RESIDENT COUNCIL: <u>S</u> DATE:			
	Name	Address	Telephone #	CS+
	Jennifer Hitchell-Kon	in 1416 Silvenan Blod	287-1691	
	Slan Fodelo	1430 Silverada	686-9174	
2	Jan Dee Janker	1514 Selvinada Alt		
	Mella Price	1528		
	Elithur Woodhouse	2639 CARVIES. Dr.	384-2484	
	Hylin Workhouse	3639 Carrille Dr.	384-2484	
	Applie Sessatore.	1482 SilverADA	622.8638	
	Dandy & SEWA	1428 SilenADA	815-5417	
	AUNETTE BISCERLIA	1340 SILVER gon BLUE	355-5497	
	Jame Jomme	2641 CHEREN, 11c	388- 1290	
	Ari Duchesne	2647 Canville	358-0153	
	Jener Jatter	2643 Courill		
	M. A. L. H.	Mog Silvere -	9846122	
15	Shar Sur	1414 Lasende	33)-8425	
1.	Sladeps Justing	Hezi Carrulli pl.		
		/		
,				
			-	
		* CR	- Community Service	Credit

Attachment E: Essex Manor Resident Council meeting of February 14, 2017

	esídent Councíl: Stead Manor 🕮 Hawk View	Date: _ Essex Manor 🕅 Mine	2/14/17 iral Manor 1 Mg	yra Bírch
	NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE NUMBER	DO YOU NEE COMMUNIT SERVICE HOURS (YES OR NO
1	Una Sainche	739 Carlyle of	3791020	No
2	Stacy Phillips	740 Suffalk cir.	100	Yes
3	Yvorine Wilson	790 Devondr		MT
4	Covey Pickens	V V	J.	1.0
5	0			
6				
-			1	
8				
9				
10	-			
11				
12				
13				×
14			1.	
15				
16	•			
-	Staff:			



Attachment E: Tom Sawyer Village Resident Council meeting of March 1, 2017

RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING SIGN-IN

Name	Address	Telephone #	0
Oeborch Reedy	2555 TOM SAWYER		
Makene Couly	2620 TOM Sauger D	1. E. 384-6019	
and will) 260 Tom Sau		2
Victoria tarkin			
But A/mappin	2 2670 lom Sawy		
felena tyons	2515 Tom Stuyer		
Marina Ume	2530 Tom Sau	240D 175-432-1337	
Karen Corry	2575 TOm Sawye	r Dr.	
Earl Cofe	2570 T. SAWYEL De		
Bernice Kroko	2435 Im Lauly	n.A 331-1734	
	0		
	· .		
	-		

.

	Res	ident Council Sigr	n- In Sheet	
	Complex	K: AAWK // RW Dat		
#	Name	Address	Phone Number	Community Service (Y or N)
1	Renesemillion	1524 steelwood with	775 224-6387	NO
	Noreen L Berdon	1544 Steelwood #3	775 303 9027	NO
3	Chanel Sanchez	2527 Tripp#4	(175) 351-3472	NO
4	Stephane Berdon	1544 stelward #3	775-315 6035	No
5	Angelica Perez	1520 Steelwood Latt 2	775420 0022	No
6	DANA TOLLIVER	1504 STRELLOODIN #2	-702-773-836-7	NU
7	Cloderalda Ben to	1920 stechend #3	771- 37× 0507	NO
8	July Kiva-Benites	1520 Sectupod lone #3	775-954-8681	Na
9	Oumar Come	1544 Seelworthan	775-223-0758	N
10				
11				
12				
13			-	
14				
15				
16				
17				
18				
19				
20 21				
21				
22				
24				
25				
26				
27				
28				
29				
30				



Attachment E: Stead Manor Resident Council meeting of March 7, 2017

	Resident (Council Meeting Sig	gn-In Sheet	
Re	esident Council: <u></u>			5/7/17
	NAME	ADDRESS	PHONE NUMBER	DO YOU NEED COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS (YES OR NO)
1	Stephanie Javis	4912 Bravo pue	247-4922	NO
3	KEWAND GORDON	5086 Corcoa Ave Revo	560 - 0070	NO
4	NEAMOLDI MICICLE	4960 COLDA AVE	240-3502	NO
5	Lowen db/fzer	50 80 Bravo Ave	622-4792	NO
	LUU Drisall	4912 COCOO AR	379-6347	NO
6 7	Norma Carcia	4966 Bravb Ave	2505016	. 16
8				
9				
10				
11				
12				
13				
14				
15				
16		-		
17				
18	-			
19				

RHA Staff:_



Attachment E: Myra Birch Manor Resident Council meeting of March 9, 2017

RESIDENT COUNCIL MEETING SIGN-IN

Name	Address	Telephone #	
Graham atta	3584 Carlos Ln	351-6334	\dagger
Maribert Canyungation	3575 MAZZONE	1) 530 8639	1,
SHANE CAMPAGNOLA	3575 MAZZENE ()	5308639	T
Devone Donus	3584 Carlos Ln#H	203-1033	k
			T
			T
			T
			T
			T
			T
			T
			T
	·	-	Τ
			Τ
			Γ
	,		Γ
			╞
			┝



Attachment F: 2014 CFP (NV39-P001-50114) as of September 13, 2016 (page 1 of 4)

Resubmitted to HUD on June 21, 2017

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)

Attachment F: 2014 CFP (NV39-P001-50114) as of September 13, 2016 (page 2 of 4)

Atomal Statement Performance and Evolution Report U.S. Department of Housing Program Contrast Program Office of Physics Contrast Program Experiment of Program Contrast Program Experiment of Program Contrast Physics Experiment of Physics Physics Experiment of Physics Physics Exp						
auffer formance and Evaluation Report gram, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and municity Program and Program Grant New XV390013014 The found present Grant New XV390013014 Cannot Frend F						
Const Targe and Number Error of Carant Approved: Const Targe and Number Const Networds Dependent Towards Const Networds Dependent Towards Dependent Towards Dependent Towards States of the 2D Define 2D Relevel to States of the 2D Define 2D Relevelo	- Annual Capital I Capital I	tatement/Performance and Evaluation Report and Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Fac und Financing Program	ctor and		U.S. Department of Hous Office of	sing and Urban De of Public and India OMB No.
Crant Type and Number Detectorphic FPV of Connt.2014 (Connt. Approval) Detectorphic Detectorphic Detectorphic Statemate Cost Detectorphic Detectorphic Detectorphic Statemate Cost Detectorphic Statemate Cost Detectorphic <td< td=""><td>Part I: S</td><td>mmary</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>Expires 0</td></td<>	Part I: S	mmary				Expires 0
Pedicinal Terret Control Exercised Animal Statement 1 Original Animal Statement Exercised Animal Statement 1 Configuration Report for Prived Ending: Exercised Animal Statement (review) 1 1:101 Collimentization re Debt Service publy the FHA Original Externated cont 1 1:101 Collimentization or Debt Service publy the FHA Original Externated cont 1 1:101 Collimentization or Debt Service publy the FHA Original Externated cont 1 1:101 Collimentization or Debt Service publy the FHA Original Externated cont 1 1:101 Collimentization or Debt Service publy the FHA Original Externated cont 1 1:101 Collimentization or Debt Service publy the FHA Original Externated cont 1 1:101 Collimentization or Debt Service publy the FHA Original Externated cont 1 1:101 Collimentization or Debt Service S878,0053 S8778,0053 S8778,0053 1 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Flad Coast Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Flad Coast Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Flad Coast Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Flad Coast Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Flad Coast Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Flad Coast Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Flad Coast Amount	PHA Nam Housing / of the City			0 Jo Y44	rant:2014 Frant Approval:	
Terformance and Evaluation Report for Teriod Radies: Terformance and Evaluation Report for Teriod Radies: iv 1501 Collineonitation or Debt Service paid Vin System of Direct Original Enail Reformance and Evaluation a 9000 Collineonitation or Debt Service paid Vin System of Direct Original Revised ¹ Ooligated a 9000 Collineonitation or Debt Service paid Vin System of Direct Dynamics (Inter or Debt Service paid Vin System of Direct Original Revised ¹ Ooligated Amount of Inte 20 Related to LBP Activities Amount of Inte 20 Related to Section S44 Activities S878,063 S878,063 S878,063 Internet of the 20 Related to LBP Activities Amount of Inte 20 Related to Enaily - Soft Costs Amount of Inte 20 Related to Enaily - Soft Costs Date Dift Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily - Soft Costs Date Dift Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily - Soft Costs Date Dift Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily Concernation Resource Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily Concernation Resource Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily Concernation Resource Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily Concernation Resource Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily Concernation Resource Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily Concernation Resource Internet of the 20 Related to Enaily Concernation Resource Internet on the 20 Related to Enaily Concerna	Type of G	Annual Statement	Pencles	X Revised Ann	ual Statement (revision no. 5	
ct Summary by Development Account Total Extinated Cost 1 1501 Colliteralization or DeN Service puid Vin System of Direct Original Review 1 2 1500 Colliteralization or DeN Service puid Vin System of Direct Original Review 1 1 1501 Colliteralization or DeN Service puid Vin System of Direct Original Ontext 1 1502 Contingency (may rept exceed 8% of line 20) \$873,063 \$873,063 Service puid Vin System of Direct Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Service puid Vin Signature of Public Housing Director Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Signature of Public Housing Director Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Signature of Public Housing Director Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Signature of Public Housing Director Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Cost Amount	Perfe	mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:		Final Perform	mance and Evaluation Report	
I 1901 Colliterinitation or Deht Service paid Vin System of Direct Original main 9000 Colliterinitation or Deht Service paid Vin System of Direct Domain Payment Domain 1302 Contingency (may syst exceed B% of line 20) Payment Payment Payment Domain Doma	Line	Summary by Development Account	Total Es		Total A	
Main 9000 Collineraritation or Debt Service piid Via System of Direct Direct 1302 Contingency (may nyt excool 8% of line 20) Faynent Amount of line 20 Related to Line 20) S878,063 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities S878,063 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Date Amount of line 20 Related to Relativity Report To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. Signature of Public Housing Director Page3 Page3	18n	1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA	Anguat	- DYEATON	Obugated	Expende
1502 Contingency (may spt secced 8% of time 20) 1503 (may spt secced 8% of time 20) Amount of time 20 Related to LBP Activities \$878,063 \$878,063 Amount of time 20 Related to LBP Activities \$878,063 \$8778,063 Amount of time 20 Related to LBP Activities \$878,063 \$878,063 Amount of time 20 Related to Section 594 Activities \$100,000 \$100,000 Amount of time 20 Related to Section 594 Activities \$100,000 \$100,000 Amount of time 20 Related to Section 594 Activities \$100,000 \$100,000 Amount of time 20 Related to Section 594 Activities \$100,000 \$100,000 Amount of time 20 Related to Sectivity - Soft Const \$100,000 \$100,000 Amount of time 20 Related to Executive Director Amount of time 20 Related to Executive Director \$100,000 Constructive Director Amount of time 20 Related to Related to Relative Research \$100,000 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. \$100,000 \$100,000 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. \$100,000 \$100,000 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. \$100,000 \$100,000 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. \$100,000 \$100,000 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. \$100,000 \$100,000	185a	9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct Payment				
Amount of Amount of Amount of Amount of Amount of Amount of Time: 20 Related to LBP Activities S878,063 S878,063 Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 544 Activities Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 544 Activities S878,063 Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 544 Activities Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 544 Activities S878,063 Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 544 Activities Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 544 Activities S878,063 Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 544 Activities Amount of Time 20 Related to Security - Hand Coast Multice 10 Security - Hand Coast Amount of Time 20 Related to Exectly to Discoversion Messures Date Multice 10 Security - Hand Coast Amount of Time 20 Related to the Performance and Evaluation Report. To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Inclomance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Inclomance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Inclomance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Inclomance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Inclomance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Inclomance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Inclomance and Evaluation Report. * To be completed for the Performance and	19	1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)				
Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities Description Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Section 504 Activities Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Section 504 Activities Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Section 504 Activities Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hand Costs Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hand Costs Date Amount of line 20 Related to Enclipy Conservation Measures Date Diff. Signature of Public Housing Director Amount of line 20 Related to Release to Executive Director Date Diff. Signature of Public Housing Director Page3 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. Plage3 Page3	20	Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19)	\$878.063	\$878.063		
Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Coats Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Coats Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Coats Amount of line 20 Related to Encly Conservation Messaures Date Amount of line 20 Related to Encly Conservation Messaures Date Amount of line 20 Related to Encly Conservation Messaures Date Amount of line 20 Related to Encly Conservation Resoures Date Amount of line 20 Related to Encly Conservation Resoures Date Amount of line 20 Related to Encly Conservation Resoures Date Amount of line 20 Related for the Performance and Evaluation Report. To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. * THZ with moler 20 outs in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. * RHF funds shall be included here.	21	Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities				
Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs Amount of line 20 Related to Encryty Conservation Measures Date To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Date * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Signature of Public Housing Director * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report Thus the Performance and Evaluation Report * The wom wheted for the Performance and Evaluation Report Thus the Performance and Evaluation Report * RHF funds shall be included here. * RHF funds shall be included here.	22	Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities				
Anount of line 20 Related to Security - Hand Costs Anount of line 20 Related to Encrypt Conservation Measures gnature of Executive Director Amount of line 20 Related to Encrypt Conservation Measures Bartor of Executive Director Amount of line 20 Related to Encrypt Conservation Measures Bartor of Executive Director Amount of line 20 Related to the Performance and Evaluation Report * * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report * To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. * PHLAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. * RHF funds shall be included here. * PHLAs	23	Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs				
Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures Date Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures gnature of Executive Director Into the completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. Into the completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. * PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. * Revised Annual Statement. * RHF funds shall be included here. * Revised Annual Statement.	24	Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs				
Multic Mousing Director The Performance and Evaluation Report ar the Performance and Evaluation Report ar the Performance and Evaluation Report included here. 50 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.	25	Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures				
¹ To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report ² To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. ³ PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. ⁴ RHF funds shall be included here.	Signatu	And Cinty	0115110	ture of Public Housing Di	irector	Da
		To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a 1 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP	Revised Annual Statement. 9 Grants for operations.		** · ·	•
		INTER MINUS SHERIL DO RECURDO DOPO.				
					•	
	-	age3			form HI	JD-50075.1 (07/20)

Resubmitted to HUD on June 21, 2017

Part II: Supporting Pages	Part II: Supporting Pages	placem		ang raci					
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Reno	teno	Grant Ty Capital Fund Replacemen	Grant Type and Number Capital Fund Program Grant No: Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:	No: No:	NV38P00150114		Federal F	Federal FY of Grant:	2014
Development Number	General Description Proposed Work Categories	Develop. Account		A COLORADOR OF A	Total Estimated Cost	Cost	Total Actual Cost		Status of A
NV39-P001-001		Number	記名言語の学校	Original	Difference	Revised	Obligated	Expended	Proposed 2
MINERAL MANOR	Security improvements				21,960	21,960	0	0	
	è			0 0	00	0 0	00	0 0	
	PROJECT TOTAL		- 4 28 - 7	0	21.960	21 960			
WV9-P001-002 TOM SAWYER	Electrical Upgrades Water Heater replacements Landscape Improvements	1492 1492 1492		200,000 80,000 56,625	(177,610) 153,120 125	22,390 233,120 56,750	23,250 233,120 56,750	21 55 36 10 1 233 12 20 25 26 75	COMPLETED COMPLETED COMPLETED
	PROJECT TOTAL	ł.	55%	336.626	124 3651	112 760	000 GFC		
NV39-P001-003 SILVERADA MANOR					lanal and		012,200	002,210	
* * * *	Hydronic Repairs	1492		180,000	(128,265)	53,735	557,65	112/10/04/53/235	TERMINASS (2000 LETEORISM PAILS)
	PROJECT TOTAL	-	onc	180,000	1196 9661	201 63			e -
NV39-P001-006 STEAD MANOR	Appliance Replacement	1482	8. h	10,000	(000'01)	0	53,735	53,735 0	
	PROJECT TOTAL			10.000	(10 000)	c	,	* . [*]	3
NV39-P001-007 HAWK VIEW APARTMENTS	Appliance Replacement	1492		10,000	(4,357)	5,643	2018 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19	0	cometer ed sand and a set
	PROJECT TOTAL		1%	10,000	(4.357)	5.643	5 643	K GAT	
ESSEX MANOR	Appliance Replacement Landscape Improvements Secruity Camera Improvements	1492 1492 1492		5,000 150,000 15,000	643 (9,365) 2,412	5,643 140,635 17,412	12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 1	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	completence comple

Attachment F: 2014 CFP (NV39-P001-50114) as of September 13, 2016 (page 3 of 4)

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Attachment F: 2014 CFP (NV39-P001-50114) as of September 13, 2016 (page 4 of 4)

	PROJECT TOTAL		29%	170.000	(6.310)	163.690	163,690	163,690	1
NV39-P001-010					for all t	A+2	000-000	000'001	
MYRA BIRCH MANOR	Appliance Replacement	1492		5,000	8,481	13,481	13,481	18, 11, 13, 481	SECTOR 3361 SECTOR 3481 COMPLETED WILLING
	PROJECT TOTAL		2%	5 000	8.481	13.481	13.484	17 201	<i>2</i> .
810-1001-018			e e		101-02	101-101	101-121	104'01	
McGRAW COURT			100%	P		5 	*	- - 	
- 			4	а.					
	PROJECT TOTAL	3 1							,
にいたので、「ない」のないないないで、「ない」ので、	PHYSICAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL	APRILLAN A	- AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PARTY	711.625	(140.856)	570.769	548.809	548 809	
のようなななななななななななななななななななななななななななななななななななな	CONTRACT AND ADDRESS OF ADDRESS	1492	Contraction and	「「「「「」」」				200	
「日本のない」と思いたいとないである。	おうのなみちには 読を読まるほどうあるで	市場のため	SAMPLE SAMPLE	Sector Track					
「二」の見たいたいないないの、男が男が沢か	- practice and the second s	1492	A distant of takes	31-10-60, X50			0		
いたないないないのないのないないないないです	「おおいろのないない」ののにないないのであります。	60000000	一般ないなのない	Contraction of the local division of the loc		1.1			
Development No.	General Description	Develop.		Total	Total Estimated Cost	Cost	Total Actual Cost		Status of
Name of Steeder States - States -	Proposed Work Item :	Account . Number		Original	Difference	Revised	Funds Obligated	Funds Expended	Proposed Work
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	FEES AND COSTS	1492		100,000	-	100,000	100,000	100,000	
3.1.33、其他的的情况的情况。我们的正常	FEES & COSTS TOTAL MARKED IN MARKED	0.00003	March College	100,000	0	100,000	100,000	100,000	
	ADMINISTRATION	1410		87,806		87,805	87,806	87,806	
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE		24			-				
5.20日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期日期	ADMINISTRATION TOTAL COMMINISTRATION	228-636	SAN PERSONAL PROPERTY.	87,806	0	87,806	87.806	87.806	
	MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENTS	1492 1408						- - -	
	Upgrade Computer Systems			000'16	(20,000)	77,000	28,260	28,260	-
元年,約19世間的時期的時期時期時代的時代的19 1	MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL	States and	たいのないのない	97.000	(20.000)	77.000	28.260	28.260	
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	NON DWELLING EQUIPMENT	1492							
	Computers / Telecommunications			16,000	23,488	39,488	39,488	0	1
いる場合になるななななななななないのである。		States and	のないのである	16,000	23,488	39,438	39,488	0	
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	OTHER COSTS Audit Costs	1492		3,000	0	3,000	3,000	3,000	
の一次、学校学校会社会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会会	OTHER COSTS TOTAL	236,895,95	中的生活的工作	3,000	0	3,000	3,000	3,000	
TOTAL COSTS				1010 1010	1000 1000	100.000	-		

Resubmitted to HUD on June 21, 2017

	Latt. Output				
PHA Name: City of Reno	PHA Name: Housing Authority of the Grant Type and Number City of Reno Capital Fund Program Grant No: NV39-P001-50115 Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: Date of CFFP:	51105-100			FFY of Grant: 2015 FFY of Grant Approval:
De of Orig	Type of Grant Original Annual Statement Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Endine:		Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 3)	nt (revision no: 3) Columbian Proort	
Line	Summary by Development Account		Total Estimated Cost		Total Actual Cost 1
	Total non-CFP Funds	Original	Revised ²	Obligated	Expended
1	1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) ³				
	1408 Management Improvements				
	1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)	89.400	89.400	89.400	89 400
	1411 Audit				
	1415 Liquidated Damages				
1	1430 Fees and Costs				
	1440 Site Acquisition				
	1450 Site Improvement				
	1460 Dwelling Structures				
	1465.1 Dwelling Equipment—Nonexpendable				
R.	1470 Non-dwelling Structures				
	1475 Non-dwelling Equipment				
	1485 Demolition				
	1492 Moving to Work Demonstration	805,235	805,235	692,106	641,744
	1495.1 Relocation Costs				
	1499 Development Activities 4				

Attachment F: 2015 CFP (NV39-P001-50115) as of November 2, 2016 (page 1 of 4)

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Page]

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the Grant T) City of Reno		「「「「「「「「「」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」				
Date of CFFP:	Grant Type and Number Capital Fund Program Grant No: NV39-P001-50115 Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: Date of CFFP:			FFY of Grant:2015 FFY of Grant Approval:		
Type of Grant Original Annual Statement	Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies	rgencies	⊠Re	Revised Annual Statement (revision no: 4)	on no: 4)	
Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending	ort for Period Ending:		H D	Final Performance and Evaluation Report	n Report	
Line Summary by Development Account	t Account	Total	Total Estimated Cost	the second se	Total Actual Cost	<u>-</u>
		Original	Revised 2	Obligated		Expended
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the	ebt Service paid by the PHA					
18ba 9000 Collateralization or De Pay	9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct Payment					
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)	t exceed 8% of line 20)					
20 Amount of Annual Grant:: (sum of lines 2 - 19)	(sum of lines 2 - 19)	894.635	894.635	781.506	731	731.144
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities	to LBP Activities					
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activitie	to Section 504 Activities					
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs	to Security - Soft Costs		and the second second			
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs	to Security - Hard Costs			and the second		
25 Amount of line 20 Related to Endigy Conservation	to Endpy Conservation Measures					
Signature of Executive Director	XNIL CLIMON	Date 1/2/10 Sig	Signature of Public Housing Director	using Director		Date

Attachment F: 2015 CFP (NV39-P001-50115) as of November 2, 2016 (page 2 of 4)

Resubmitted to HUD on June 21, 2017

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Part II: Supporting Pages									
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Reno		Grant Tyl Capital Fund Replacement	Grant Type and Number Capital Fund Program Grant No: Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:	er mit No:	NV39P00150115		Federal F)	Federal FY of Grant:	2015
Development Number	Central Description	Develop		1.000	Total Estimated Cost	ost	Total Actual Cost		Status of
	Proposed Work Categories	Account .		Original	Difference	Revised	Funds Obligated	Funds	Proposed Work
NV39-P001-001 MINERAL MANOR	Andesite Street Resturry Exterior light upgrade Concrete Repairs	1492 1492 1492		20,000 12,269 0	0 25,000	20,000 12,269 25,000	19,740 12,269 0	0 12,269 0	Completed
	PROJECT TOTAL		12	32.269	25,000	57,269	32,009	12.269	
NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER				- - 	00	00	0	į	
*	PROJECT TOTAL			0	0	0	0	•	and the second se
NV39-P001-003 SIL VERADA MANOR		1 177 113						i A	
а - с - с	Hydronic Repairs	1492	5		0	0	0	0	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	PROJECT TOTAL		-	0	0	0	0	0	
NV39-P001-006 STEAD MANOR	Appliance Replacement	1492			0	0	0	0	in an
	PROJECT TOTAL		-	0		0	0	0	
NV39-P001-007 HAWK VIEW APARTMENTS	Exterior Venting	1492		25,000	(25,000)	0	0	0	
			25 25	. <u>.</u> .					na na se
	PROJECT TOTAL			25,000	(25,000)	0	0	0	
NV39-P001-009 ESSEX MANOR	Kitchen Cabinet Replacement Drain Line Replacement Exterior Lighting Upgrade	1492 1492 1492		528,527 34,439	niar f.	528,527 34,439	528,527 33,905	3,282	COMPLETED

Attachment F: 2015 CFP (NV39-P001-50115) as of November 2, 2016 (page 3 of 4)

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Attachment F: 2015 CFP (NV39-P001-50115) as of November 2, 2016 (page 4 of 4)

and the second decomposition of a second sector of the second second second second second second second second	PROJECT TOTAL		%86	562,966	0	562,966	562,432	531,809	A state and a state of the
NV39-P001-010 MYRA BIRCH MANOR	Appliance Replacement	1492			0		0		
a Andreas and and Andria and America	PROJECT TOTAL			0	0	0	0	•	
NV39-P001-018 McGRAW COURT	PROJECT TOTAL								
の相対学がないとないでののともの	PHYSICAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL	CARES!	のないない	620.235	0	620.235	594.441	544.078	AND
「ないない」は、ないのかのないである		1492	ALL STREET			Anufaun	19.740	0	「「「「「「「「」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」
金のない あいましき しんない いちん	経過のあるとなるというないのないである。	Districtor ?	State Con	620,235	0	620,235	574,701	544.078	の時間はあるのないというです。
ないではないないであったのであったの	なないのないたいのないのないたいとなってい	1492	なのないのない					のないないでのないの	のなななのないのであっています。
	のないないないないないないないないないない	語の時	を生きたころの					でいたのであるの	記した時間になるにいたけのか
Development No!	General Description	Develop.	はなのな	Tota	Total Estimated Cost	Cost	Total Actual Cost		Status of
Name	Proposed Work Item	Account		Original	Difference	Revised	Funds Obligated	Funds	Proposed
NV39-PO01-PHA MIDE	FEES AND COSTS	1492 1430	-	100,000		100,000	34,666	94'000	
きまたから あいい ちょうえんしい かいたんな	FEES & COSTS TOTAL	1008000	N. 5. 5. 3. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2. 2.	100,000	0	100,000	94,666	94,666	などのないのないのないのないで
	ADMINISTRATION	1410	1	89,400		89,400	89,400	89,400	
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE									
「「「「「「」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」」	ADMINISTRATION TOTAL	3.3635	のないでもあた	89,400	0	89.400	89,400	89,400	19-18-18-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-19-
	MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENTS	1492		11,000		11,000		*	
	Upgrade Computer Systems	1			0	0			6
のないないないのないないないないとう	_	States.	10000000	11,000	0	11,000	0	0.526-546-50	and the state of the state
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	NON DWELLING EQUIPMENT	1492		71,000	0	71,000	0	0	
などなるので、ないと言いないのないのです。	NON DWELLING EQUIPMENT TOTAL	のないない	ななのがおはな	71,000	0	71,000	0	0.1.1.2. 2.1.1.2. 2.1.1.0.	のないないないないないないないないないないないないないないないないないないない
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	OTHER COSTS Audit Costs	1492		3,000	0	3,000	3,000	3,000	
ので、東京市のないないないないであるのである	OTHER COSTS TOTAL	Salastero	の市路の方向	3,000	0	3,000	3,000	3,000	の日本のないないないであるとう
IOIAL COSIS				834,635	0	834,635	181,505		

	Part I: Summary					Expires 06/30/2017
PHA Name: City of Reno	PHA Name: Housing Authority of the Grant Type and Number City of Reno Capital Fund Program Grant No: NV01 P001 501-16 Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: Devo Creero.	P001501-16			FFY	FFY of Grant: 2016 FFY of Grant Approval:
Perfo	Type of Grant Original Annual Statement Creterve for Disasters/Emergencies Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Endine:		X Revised Annual Statement (revision no:	tent (revision no:	_	
Line	Summary by Development Account		Total Estimated Cost	Evaluation Report	Total A da	
	Total non-CFP Funds	Original	Revised ²	Obligated	Expende	Expended
	1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) a					
	1408 Management Improvements					
	1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)	\$ 01 550	¢ 01 660			
	1411 Audit					
	1415 Liquidated Damages					
	1430 Fees and Costs			* 2 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1		
	1440 Site Acquisition					
	1450 Site Improvement					
н. Н	1460 Dwelling Structures					
	1465.1 Dwelling Equipment-Nonexpendable					
	1470 Non-dwelling Structures					
	1475 Non-dwelling Equipment					
	1485 Demolition					
	1492 Moving to Work Demonstration	\$824.431	127 431			
e .	1495.1 Relocation Costs	× 6	TCL(L70A			
1	1499 Development Activities 4					

Attachment F: 2016 CFP (NV01P001501-16) as of December 21, 2016 (page 1 of 4)

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

House Housing Authority of generations (name frame in the method and fr	Part I: Summary	Part I: Summary	A Contraction of the second se				OMB No. 2577-0226 Expires 06/30/2017
□ Reterve for Diastero/Emergencies X Revised Annual Statement (revision nor 2)) Account □ Final Performance and Parintelon Report Account □ Final Performance and Parintelon Report Account □ Final Performance and Parintelon Report Account □ Final Performance □ Onligated Memory 0 Onligated □ Final Performance Barteristics 0 001 0 001 Barteristics 0 001 0 001 Security - Solid	A Name: ousing e City of eno		8		FFY of Gra	nt:2016 nt Approval:	
Trant for Fried Ending: Action for the Fried System of Direct Account Difference Difference Difference Difference Difference End Free System of Direct End Free System of Direct Or End Free System o	pe of Grant Original Ar	-	ncies	XR	Levised Annual	Statement (revision no: 2	-
Account Total Estimated Cott Total Actual Cont 01 01 01 Bervice paid by the PHA Defined Total Actual Cont 01 Experiment 01 01 Bervice paid by the PHA Defined Total Actual Cont 01 Experiment 01 Sections paid Via System of Direct Defined Revise paid procession Defined Experiment 01 Experiment 01 Sp15,990 <	Performant	c and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:		-	inal Performar	nce and Evaluation Report	
MS Service paid by the PHA Orignal Revised ³ Obligated Expression MS System of Direct MS System of Direct MS System of Direct Expression MS System of Direct MS System of Direct MS System of Direct Expression MS System of Direct Static System of Direct Static System of Direct Expression MS System of Direct Static System of Direct Static System of Direct Expression Section SN Activities Static System of Direct Static System of Director Expression Measures Section SN Activities Date JSL Activities Static Static System of Director Section SN Activities Date JSL Activities Static Static System of Director Security - Jaed Costs Date JSL Activities Static Static System of Public Housing Director MMM Date JSL Activities Static Static System of System	T	and a reverable of Account	Tot			Total A	ctual Cost 1
or Service paid by the FHA. the Service paid Via System of Direct. the ment exected BNs of line 20) the model lines 2 - 19 Sol 5 - 900	T		Original	Revised			
tt Service paid Va System of Direct mett exceed 8% of line 21) exceed 8% of line 21) ex	1	Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA			1		
exceed 8% of line 20) exceed 8% of line 20) sol 15, 990 <		Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct Payment					
aum of lines 2 - 19) Sol IS, 990 Sol IS, 990 1.BP Activities Section Sol Activities Sol IS, 990 Section Sol Activities Section Sol Activities Section Sol Activities Security - Solt Costs Security - Solt Costs Security - Solt Costs Security - Activities Security - Solt Costs Security - Solt Costs Security - Activities Security - Activities Security - Solt Costs Security - Activities Date I (Activities) Activities Date <td< td=""><td>1502</td><td>Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>	1502	Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)					
I.BP Activities 0.1.0.7.00 0.9.1.0.7.00 Section SM Activities Section SM Activities 0.0.0.7.00 Security - Soft Coats Security - Flad Coats 0.0.0.7.00 Security - Flad Coats Security - Flad Coats Date Security - Mark Coats Date 1.0.0.1 Security - Mark Coats Signature of Public Housing Director Security - Mark Coats Signature of Public Housing Director Security - Mark Coats Security - Security - Security	Amo	unt of Annual Grant: (sum of lines 2 - 19)	¢015 000	¢015 000			
Section SM Activities Section SM Activities Security - Jard Costs Security - Jard Costs Energy Objervation Measures Bate MM Date MM Date MM Date MM Date MM Date MM Other Performance and Evaluation Report. or the Performance and Evaluation Report. Statement may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.	Amo	unt of line 20 Related to LBP Activities	n///rt/a	066'0160			
Security - Soft Costs Security - Jard Costs Energy Contervation Measures Security - Jard Costs Energy Contervation Measures Date MM Date Montestance Signature of Public Housing Director of the Performance and Evaluation Report Evaluation Report 20 the Reformance and Evaluation Report ore a Revised Annual Stateners Evaluation Reperforman	Amo	unt of line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities					
Security. Fland Cost Security. Fland Cost Energy Golderwakian Measures Date MM Date MM Date Ide Performance and Evaluation Report. So units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. e included here.	Amo	unt of line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs					
Energy Coldservation Measures Energy Coldservation Measures MM Date 1/2/0/17 Signature of Public Housing Director or the Performance and Evaluation Report. Image: Signature of Public Housing Director Image: Signature of Public Housing Director 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. Encluded here. Encluded here.	Amo	unt of line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs					
Mill Date 1/20/17 Signature of Public Housing Director or the Performance and Evaluation Report. So units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.	Amo			1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	T		
¹ To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. ² To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. ³ PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations. ⁴ RHF funds shall be included here.	ature of I	May (DM)	1/3/0/17	gnature of Public He	ousing Direc	tor	Date
		¹ To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. ² To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revi ³ PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Gr	ised Annual Statement.	4			

Attachment F: 2016 CFP (NV01P001501-16) as of December 21, 2016 (page 2 of 4)

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)

Part II: Supporting Pages	capital rund rrogram and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF) Part II: Supporting Pages								
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Reno	Reno	Grant Type Capital Fun Replacemen	Grant Type and Number Capital Fund Program Grant No: Replacement Housing Factor Gr	Grant Type and Number Capital Fund Program Grant No: Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:	NV01P001501-16	-16	Fede	Federal FY of Grant: Obligation Date:	2016 4/12/2018
Development Number	General Description	Develop.		To	Total Estimated Cost	ost	Total Actual Cost	Cost	Status of
Name	Proposed Work Categories	Account	2 ° 2 ° 2 °	Original	Difference	Raviend	Funds	Funds	Proposed
NV39-P001-001 MINERAL MANOR	Water Heater Replacement	1492	-	60,000		103,173	2 C	O	Mork
NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER	PROJECT TOTAL			000/00	43,173	103,173	0 0		
NV39-P001-003 SILVERADA MANOR	Appliance Replacement Landscape Improvements PROJECT TOTAL	1492 1492		33,000 50,831	(33,000)	28,258	28,258		
NV39-P001-006 STEAD MANOR	Exterior Painting PROJECT TOTAL	1492		150,000	0	150,000	28,258	0 0 0	
PARTMENTS	Exterior Painting PROJECT TOTAL	1492	-	275,000		275,000	0 0 0		
NV39-P001-009 ESSEX MANOR	0.000000000	1492		30,000	33,000	63,000		0 0	

Attachment F: 2016 CFP (NV01P001501-16) as of December 21, 2016 (page 3 of 4)

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Attachment F: 2016 CFP (NV01P001501-16) as of December 21, 2016 (page 4 of 4)

NV39-P001-010 MYRA BIRCH MANOR									
	PROJECT TOTAL			0	0	0	0	0	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
NV39-P001-018 McGRAW COURT	Appliance Replacement	1492		20,500	(20,500)				
	PROJECT TOTAL			20,500	(20,500)	0	0	0	
	PHYSICAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTAL	1492		619,431		619,431	28,258	0	
							Percent Obligated Percent Expensed	Percent Expensed	
							5%	0%	
Development No/	General Description	Develop.		To	Total Estimated Cost	sst	Total Actual Cost	Cost	Status of
Name	Proposed Work Item	Account		Original	Difference	Revised	Funds	Funds	Proposed
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	FEES AND COSTS	1492		100,000		100,000	0	0	
	FEES & COSTS TOTAL	1 N	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	100.000	0	100.000	•	0	1.17 m 12.
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	ADMINISTRATION	1410		91,559		91,559	0	0	*
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	ADMINISTRATION TOTAL			91.559	0	91.559	0	0	
	MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENTS	1492		31,000		31,000	0	0	
C. C	MANAGEMENT IMPROVEMENTS TOTA	1	100	31.000	0	31,000	6	G	
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	NON DWELLING EQUIPMENT	1492		71,000		71,000	0	0	
A NAME OF CONTRACTOR	NON DWELLING EQUIPMENT TOTAL		Sec. 8 1. 1. 1.	71.000	•	71.000	0	0	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1
NV39-P001-PHA WIDE	OTHER COSTS Audit Costs	1492	8	3,000	0	3,000	0	0	
and the second sec	OTHER COSTS TOTAL		N. 1. 1.	3,000	0	3,000	0	0	S 15 8 1 4
TOTAL COSTS				915,990	0	915,990	28,258	0	
TOTAL ADMIN	The second second of the second	1410	2. 2	91,559	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	91,559	0	0	
OTAL MTW	1 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	1492	N. 1. 2. 1. 1.	824,431	1.8.0.000	824.431	28.258	0	

HA Nam	DITA Number Description Antibustics of the				
City of Reno	PHA Name: Housing Authority of the Grant Type and Number Capital Hund Program Grant No. NV01P001501-17 Replacement Housing Factor Grant No: Data of CFPP:	501-17			FFY of Grant: 2017 FFY of Grant Approval:
pe of G Origin Perfor	Type of Grant Original Annual Statement		Revised Annual Statement (revision no: Final Performance and Evaluation Report	on no:) n Renort	
Line	Summary by Development Account	Total Est	Total Estimated Cost		Total Actual Cost
		Original	Revised ²	Obligated	Expended
	Total non-CFP Punds				
	1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) a				
	1408 Management Improvements				
	1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21)	\$85.600			
	1411 Audit				
	1415 Liquidated Damages				
	1430 Fees and Costs				
	1440 Site Acquisition				
	1450 Site Improvement				
10	1460 Dwelling Structures				
=	1465.1 Dwelling Equipment-Nonexpendable				
12	1470 Non-dwelling Sinuctures				
13	1475 Non-dwelling Equipment				
14	1485 Demolition				
15	1492 Moving to Work Damonstration	\$770,400			
16	1495.1 Relocation Costs				
17	1499 Development Activities 4				

Attachment F: 2017 Capital Fund Program (CFP) (NV01P001501-17) as of January 25, 2017⁸

Pagel

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)

Amount of Tames Grant: Samuel Grant: Samuel Grant: Samuel Grant: Amount of Time 20 Related to LBP Activities Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Amount of Time 20 Related to Section 504 Activities Amount of Time 20 Related to Security - Saft Costs Amount of Time 20 Related to Security - Saft Costs Amount of Time 20 Related to Security - Saft Costs Amount of Time 20 Related to Security - Saft Costs Amount of Time 20 Related to Security - Saft Costs Amount of Time 20 Related to Security - Time Costs Amount of Time 20 Related to Energy Conservation Mateures Date Image: Saft Partice Partice Amount of Time 20 Related to Energy Conservation Mateures Date Signature of Public Housin of Excendive Director Date Signature of Public Housin * Pit/As with under 250 units in munagement may use 100% of CPP Carants for operations. * Rit Fineds shall be included here.	Monsures Date Date the second and the second at the second at the second and the second at the secon		88	□ Revised	D Final P		Revised 2										c Housi
um of lines 2 - 19) S856,000 LBP Activities Section 504 Activities Section 504 Activities Section 504 Activities Security - Soft Costs Security - Ilard Costs Energy Conservation Mensures Date Date Date to the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.	Energy Conservation Measures Energy Conservation Measures Date Date or the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement. 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.						Rev										re of Public
and to LBP Activities \$\$56,000 and to LBP Activities \$\$56,000 and to Section 504 Activities \$\$56,000 and to Security - Soft Costs \$\$50,000 and to Security - Liard Costs \$\$50,000 and to Energy Conservation Measures \$\$50,000 and to Energy Conservation Measures \$\$50,000 and the Performance and Evaluation Report. \$\$50,000 and for the Performance and Evaluation Report. \$\$50,000 and the performance and Evaluation Report. \$\$50,000 and the performance and Evaluation Report. \$\$50,000 and the included here.	1 Tip 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures certifice Director Date 1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report. 4 RLF family shall be included here.					Total Estimated Cost							T				Signatu
ant: (sum of lines 2 - 19) and to LBP Activities and to Section 504 Activities and to Security - soft Costs and to Enorgy Conservation Measures and to Enorgy Conservation Measures and to Enorgy Conservation Measures and to Enorgy Conservation Report. Date ector Deformance and Evaluation Report. Metal for the Performance and Evaluation Report. Metal for the Performance and Evaluation Report.	 In the second of the particular construction Measures Centifye Director Date To be completed for the Parformance and Evaluation Report. To be completed for the Parformance and Evaluation Report. PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Gam RIIF finds shall be included here. 			r			Original				\$856.000						
ant: (sum of lines 2 - 19) and to EBP Activities and to Esction 504 Activities and to Section 504 Activities and to Energy Conservation Measures ector ector bed for the Performance and Evaluation folded for the Performance and Evaluation shall be included here.	 1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Resurces 2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation R 2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation R 3 To be completed for the beformance and Evaluation R 4 R1IF funds shall be included here. 			sters/Emergencia													Date
and to LBP Activities 2- and to LBP Activities 304 Act and to Section 504 Act and to Security - Eland and to Energy Conser- ector - ector - sheld for the Performan aball be included here.	 1 To be completed for the Performant 1 To be completed for the Performant 2 To be completed for the Performant 8 To be completed for the Performant 4 R1IF finds shall be included here. 		Grant Type and Number Capital Fund Program Grant No: NV01P001501-17 Replacement Reusing Factor Grant No:	Reserve for Disasters/Emergencies	ndine:	-Simu		y the PHA	fia System of Diroct	ic 20)	(61		tivities	Costs	Costs	vation Measures	
	1 To be com 2 To be com 2 To be com 3 PHAs with 4 RHF find(pe and Number nd Program Grant No:	Replacement Housing Factor Gra Data of CEED-		Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Endine:	Summary by Development Account	NUMBER OF STREET, STRE	1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA	9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct Payment	1502 Contingency (may not excood 8% of line 20)	ant: (sum of lines 2 -	lated to LBP Activities	lated to Section 504 Ac	lated to Security - Soft	lated to Security - Hard	lated to Energy Conser	ector
Dage 2		PILA Name: PILA Name: Housing Authority Grant Ty Iousing Authority Capital Fi file Gity of Reno Replacent Data of C Data of C Type of Grant Summary by Develo Line Summary by Develo 18a 1501 Collateralizatio 18a 1502 Contingancy (n 20 Annount of Time 20 K 21 Annount of Time 20 K 22 Annount of Time 20 K			1¥ _ X	18a 18ba 19 20 21 23 23	18a 18ba 20 21 22 23	18ba 19 20 21 23	19 20 21 23 23	20 23 23	21 23	23	23		24	25	Signat

RHA	Housing Authority of the City of Reno's
ttachmer	t F: 2017 Capital Fund Program

Expended

Fotal Actual Cost 1

Obligated

☐ Revised Annual Statement (revision no: □ Final Performance and Evaluation Report

FFY of Grant: 2017 FFY of Grant Approval:

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-0226 Expires 06/30/2017

Att am (CFP) (NV01P001501-17) as of January 25, 20179 ent F: 2017 Cap г

FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Date

Signature of Public Housing Director

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)

Fart II: supporting Fages PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Reno	rity of the City of Reno	Grant Type and Capital Fund Pro CFFP (Yes/No) Replacement Ho	Grant Type and Number Capital Fund Program Grant No: NV01P001501-17 CFFP (Yes/No): Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:	x NV01P001501-	17	Federal	Federal FFY of Grant: 2017	17	
Development Number Name/PHA-Wide Activities	General Description of Major Work Categories	or Work	Development Account No.	Quantity	Total Estimated Cost	ated Cost	Total Actual Cost	Cost	Status of Work
					Original	Revised ¹	Funds Obligated ²	Funds Expended ²	
NV39-P001-003: SILVERADA MANOR									
	Boiler Room Replacement			100%	\$300,000				
NV39-P001-006: STEAD MANOR									
	Security Improvements			25%	\$31,000				
	Concrete Replacement			40%	\$60,000				
NV39-P001-009: ESSEX MANOR									
	Playground Rchabilitation			100%	\$80,000				
	Thermostat Replacement			100%	\$10,000				
NV39-P001-010: MYRA BIRCH MANOR									
	Asphalt Repairs and Scaling			75%	\$15,000				
	Concrete Replacement			50%	\$35,000				
	Landscape Improvements			50%	\$35,000				

² To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report.

10 This is an approximation for planning purposes only; the amount of CFP funds that RHA will receive from HUD has not been announced.

Attachment F: 2017 Capital Fund Program (CFP) (NV01P001501-17) as of January 25, 2017¹⁰

Amutal Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-0226 Expires 06/30/2017

20

н
н
н
н
н
н
н
н
н
н
н
н
ь
н
н
12
н
Ŀ
ь
н
Ľ
B
10

	FID FAIRS. FOUSING AURIORITY OF DR. CHY OF NERO	Grant Type and Capital Fund Pro CFFP (Yes/No) Replacement Ho	Grant Type and Number Capital Fund Program Grant No: NV01P001501-17 CFFP (Yes/No): Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:	: NV01P001501- ant No:	11	Federal	Federal FFY of Grant: 2017	17	
Development Number C Name/PHA-Wide Activities	General Description of Major Work Categories	Work	Development Account No.	Quantity	Total Estimated Cost	ated Cost	Total Actual Cost	Cost	Status of Work
					Original	Revised ¹	Funds Obligated ²	Funds Expended ²	
Administration					S85,600				
Management					S47,000				
Fore & Cost		T			\$100.000				
Audit					\$3.000				
Non Dwelling Equipment					\$54,000				

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Page4

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)

11 This is an approximation for planning purposes only; the amount of CFP funds that RHA will receive from HUD has not been announced.

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Reno	DHA Name Housing Authority of the City of Band				
					Federal FFY of Grant: 2017
Development Number Name/PHA-Wide Activities	All Fund (Quarter E	All Fund Obligated (Quarter Ending Date)	All Funds (Quarter E	All Funds Expended (Quarter Ending Date)	Reasons for Revised Target Dates 1
	Original Obligation End Date	Actual Obligation End Date	Original Expenditure End Date	Actual Expenditure End Date	

¹ Obligation and expenditure and dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as anneaded.

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)

Amual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-0226 Expires 06/30/2017

	Federal FFY of Grant: 2017	Reasons for Revised Target Dates 1									
		All Funds Expended (Quarter Ending Date)	Actual Expenditure End Date								
			Original Expenditure End Date								
nd Financing Program		All Fund Obligated (Quarter Ending Date)	Actual Obligation End Date								
dule for Capital Fund			Original Obligation End Date								
Part III: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund	PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Reno	Development Number Name/PHA-Wide Activities									

¹ Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

form HUD-50075.1 (07/2014)

2

	Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan	e-Year Action Pla	_		U.S. Department of I	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-0226 Expires 08/30/2011
Par	Part I: Summary					
AHA	PHA Name/Number		Locality (City/County & State)			
Housin NV001	Housing Authority of the City of Reno NV001		Reno/Washoe County, NV		Original S-Year Plan	an Revision No: 1
~	Development Number and Name	Work Statement for Year 1 FFY 2017	Work Statement for Year 2 FFY 2018	Work Statement for Year 3 FFY 2019	Work Statement for Year 4 FFY 2020	Work Statement for Year 5 FFY 2021
B.	Physical Improvements Subtotal	Annual Statement	\$625,500	\$590,000	\$628,000	\$16,534,954
ċ	Management Improvements		\$31,000	\$47,000	\$47,000	\$200,000
Ū.	PHA-Wide Non-dwelling Structures and Equipment		\$16,000	\$54,000	\$54,000	\$100,000
E	Administration		\$86,000	\$86,000	\$86,000	\$200,000
F.	Other		\$103,000	\$103,000	\$103,000	\$698,000
G.	Operations					
Н	Demolition					
	Development					
	Capital Fund Financing – Debt Service					
K	Total CFP Funds		\$861,500	\$880,000	\$918,000	\$17,732,954

Attachment G: Capital Fund Program/Five Year Action Plan through FY 2021

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

\$17,732,954

\$918,000

\$880,000

\$861,500

Total Non-CFP Funds

Ĺ,

Grand Total

N.

Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan	—Five-Year Action	Plan		U.S. Department	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-0226 Expires 4730/20011
Part I: Summary (Continuation)	nuation)				
PHA Name/Number Housing Authority of the City of Reno/NV001	Reno/NV001	Locality (City/County & State) Reno/Washoe County, NV	(c)	Original S-Year Plan	Plan Revision No: 1
Development Number and Name	Work Statement for Year 1 FFY 2017	Work Statement for Year 2 FFY 2018	Work Statement for Year 3 FFY 2019	Work Statement for Year 4 FFY 2020	Work Statement for Year 5 FFY 2021
NV39-P001-001: MINERAL MANOR	Annual Statement	\$20,500	\$100,000	\$20,000	\$4,280,000
NV39-P001-002: TOM SAYWER VILLAGE		\$30,000	0	\$45,000	\$2,282,900
NV39-P001-003: SILVERADA MANOR		\$115,000	\$75,000	\$33,000	\$2,903,000
NV39-P001-006: STEAD MANOR		\$230,000	0	0	\$1,560,500
NV39-P001-007: HAWK VIEW APTS.		\$85,000	\$275,000	\$100,000	\$2,312,000
NV39-P001-009: ESSEX MANOR		\$80,000	0	\$370,000	\$1,960,054
NV39-P001-010: MYRA BIRCH MANOR		\$30,000	\$55,000	0	\$647,500
NV39-P001-018: McGRAW COURT		\$35,000	\$85,000	\$60,000	\$589,000

form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

Page 2 of 9

Capital I	Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan			U.S. Depar	tment of Housing Office of I	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-40256 Expires 4/30/20011	- 949 -
Part II: Sup	Part II: Supporting Pages – Physical Needs Wor	Needs Work Statement(s)	t(s)				_
Work		2		Work Statement for Year. 3	3		_
Statement for	FFY	2018		FFY	FFY 2019		_
Year 1	Development Number/Name	Quantity	Estimated Cost	Development Number/Name	Quantity	Estimated Cost	_
FFY 2017	General Description of Major Work			General Description of Major Work			
	Categories			Categories			
See Annual	NV39-P001-001:			NV39-P001-001:			_
Statement	MINERAL MANOR			MINERAL MANOR			
	Appliance Replacement	50%	\$20,500	Bathroom Exhaust Fans	100%	\$100,000	
	NV39-P001-002:			NV39-P001-003:			_
	TOM SAWYER VILLAGE			SILVERADA MANOR			
	Security Improvements	25%	\$30,000	Accessible Unit Kitchen Remodel	100%	\$75,000	_
	NV39-P001-003:			NV39-P001-007:			_
	SILVERADA MANOR			HAWK VIEW APARTMENTS			
	Electrical System Upgrades	40%	\$75,000	Exterior Painting	100%	\$275,000	
	Laundry Upgrades	100%	\$40,000	NV39-P001-010: MYRA BIRCH MANOR			
	NV39-P001-006: STEAD MANOR			Exterior Painting	55%	\$55,000	
	Play ground Rehabilitation	100%	\$80,000	NV39-P001-018: McGRAW COURT			
	Exterior Painting	100%	\$150,000	Asphalt Repairs & Sealing	100%	\$85,000	_
	NV39-P001-007; HAWK VIEW APARTMENTS						
	Asphalt Repairs & Sealing	100%	\$85,000				
	NV39-P001-009: ESSEX MANOR						
	Concrete Replacement	30%	\$80,000				_
	NV39-P001-010: MYRA BIRCH MANOR						
	AND A AND A MANAGEMENT AND AND A REAL AND A						_

2

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)

\$590,000

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

\$625.500

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

\$35,000

100%

Stair Modifications NV39-P001-018: McGRAW COURT Security Improvements

\$30,000

100%

Capital	Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan			U.S. Dep	artment of Housin, Office o	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-4226 Expires 4/30/20011
Part II: Sup	Part II: Supporting Pages – Physical Needs Wor	eeds Work Statement(s)	t(s)			
Work	Work Statement for Year	4		Work Statement for Year.	5	
Statement for	FFY	2020		FFY	2021	
Year 1 FFY 2017	Development Number/Name General Description of Major Work Categories	Quantity	Estimated Cost	Development Number/Name General Description of Major Work Categories	Quantity	Estimated Cost
See Annual Statement	NV39-P001-001: MINERAL MANOR			NV39-P001-001: MINERAL MANOR		
	Lighting Upgrades	100%	\$20,000	Accessible Entry	100%	\$40,000
	NV39-P001-002: TOM SAWYER VILLAGE			Andesite Street Repavement	75%	\$220,000
	Angle Stops	100%	\$45,000	Angle Stop Replacement	100%	\$70,000
	NV39-P001-003: SILVERADA MANOR			Appliance Replacement	25%	\$30,000
	Appliance Replacement	40%	\$33,000	Asplialt Repairs & Scaling	60%	\$20,000
	NV39-P001-007: HAWK VIEW APARTMENTS			Bathroom Remodel	100%	\$750,000
	Parking Lot Improvements	100%	\$100,000	Childcare Center Exterior Paint	100%	\$8,000
	NV39-P001-009: ESSEX MANOR			Childcare Center HVAC	100%	\$75,000
	HVAC Community Building Replacement	100%	\$300,000	Concrete Repairs	35%	\$70,000
	Under Building Drainage	35%	\$70,000	Exterior Door Replacement	100%	\$864,000
	NV39-P001-018: McGRAW COURT			Exterior Painting	100%	\$150,000
	Exterior Painting	100%	\$60,000	Ground Electrical Circuits	100%	\$150,000
				Interior Water Conservation	100%	\$60,000
				Landscape Improvements	40%	\$350,000
				Main Office Interior Paint	100%	\$50,000
				Rain Gutter Installation	100%	\$30,000

\$2,937,000

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

\$628,000

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

Page 4 of 9

Part II: Sup Porting Pages – Physical Needs Work Statement for Year 5 Work Work Statement for Year 5 Year 1 Pevelopment Number/Name Year 1 Development Number/Name FFY 2017 General Description of Major Work Ter Y 2017 General Description of Major Work Statement NU39-P001-001: Scatamual NV39-P001-001: Scatamual NV39-P001-001: Roof Replacement – COCC 100% Roof Replacement – COCC 100% Sever Line Repairs 100% Stiding Replacement 35% Mater Heater Replacement 90% NV39-P001-002: Tree Trimming Toom Stiding Units 100%						OMB No. 2577-00 Expires 4/30/200
Work Work Year 1 Development Nu FFY 2017 General Descript General Descript Categories Sce Annual NV39-P001-001 Statement Roof Replacemer Roof Replacemer Security Improve Security Replacemer Siding Replacemer NV39-P001-002 Siding Replacemer NV39-P001-002 Tree Trimming NV39-P001-002 NV39-P001-002 ToM SAWYER Air Conditioning	- Physical Needs Work	Statement(s				
	Work Statement for Year	5		Work Statement for Ycar. 5	5	
	FFY	2021		FFY	FFY 2021	
	mber/Name	Quantity	Estimated Cost		Quantity	Estimated Cost
	ion of Major Work			General Description of Major Work Categories		
				NV39-P001-002: TOM SAWVER VILLAGE		
Roof Replaceme Security Improve Sewer Line Repa Siding Replacem Tree Trimming Water Heater Rej NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER Air Conditioning		100%	\$5,000	Security Improvements	25%	\$30,000
Security Improve Sewer Line Repa Siding Replacem Tree Trimming Water Heater Re NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER Air Conditioning	nt - COCC	100%	\$80,000	Sewer Line Repairs	100%	\$500,000
Sewer Line Repa Siding Replacem Tree Trimming Water Heater Re NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER Air Conditioning	ements	25%	\$30,000	Shower Faucet Upgrades	100%	\$100,000
Siding Replacem Tree Trimming Water Heater Re NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER Air Conditioning	irs	100%	\$150,000	Shut Off Valve Replacement	100%	\$35,000
Tree Trimming Water Heater Rey NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER Air Conditioning	ent	100%	\$728,000	Thermostat Replacement	100%	\$10,000
Water Heater Re, NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER Air Conditioning		35%	\$50,000	Tree Trimming	40%	\$50,000
NV39-P001-002 TOM SAWYER Air Conditioning	placement	90%	\$300,000	Wall Insulation	100%	\$350,000
Air Conditioning	: t VILLAGE			NV39-P001-003: SILVERADA MANOR		
A STATE OF A	Units	100%	\$600,000	Accessible Showers/Tubs	100%	\$450,000
Appliance Replacement	cement	50%	\$30,000	Appliance Replacement	25%	\$25,000
Asphalt Repairs & Scaling	& Scaling	60%	\$35,000	Asphalt Repairs & Scaling	90%	\$10,000
Bathroom Vanity Replacement	Replacement	100%	\$20,000	Attic Insulation	100%	\$38,000
Cable Outlet Installation	allation	100%	\$25,500	Broadleaf Repavement	100%	\$250,000
Community Building Upgrades	ding Upgrades	10%	\$30,000	Carpet Installation	65%	\$100,000
Concrete Replacement	ement	40%	\$200,000	Concrete Replacement	40%	\$280,000
Exterior Painting		30%	\$60,000	Condensing Grill Cover Modification	100%	\$12,000
Landscape Improvements	vements	40%	\$35,000	Electrical Outlet on Porch Installation	100%	\$15,000

20

sing 0226 011 Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

\$35,000

\$96,000

31%

Exterior Painting Garbage Room Upgrade

\$15,000

\$ 2,550,900

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

Subtotal of Estimated Cost \$2,452,000

\$66,000

100%

Entry Door Replacement

\$42,400 \$115,000

20%

100%

Parking Lot Light Upgrades

toof Coating

arking Lot Repairs

Page 5 of 9

Capital	Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan				Office of I	Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-0226 Expires 4/30/20011	- 201
Part II: Su	Part II: Supporting Pages – Physical Needs Wo	Needs Work Statement(s)	t(s)				
Work		5		Work Statement for Year	5		
Statement for	FFY	2021		FFY	FFY 2021		
Year 1	Development Number/Name	Quantity	Estimated Cost	Development Number/Name	Quantity	Estimated Cost	
FFY 2017	General Description of Major Work Categories			General Description of Major Work Categories			
Sce Annual Statement	NV39-P001-003: SILVERADA MANOR			NV39-P001-006: STEAD MANOR			
	Interior Door Replacement	80%	\$126,000	Floor Replacement	45%	\$400,000	
	Kitchen Remodel	90%0	\$550,000	Landscape Improvements	20%	\$35,000	
	Kitchen Sink Replacement	100%	\$35,000	Mechanical Room Repairs	100%	\$26,000	
	Landscape Improvements	40%	\$20,000	Security Improvements	25%	\$25,000	
	Parking Lot Repairs	20%	\$30,000	Sewer Line Replacement	100%	\$150,000	
	Security Improvements	30%	\$35,000	Shade Structure Upgrade	100%	\$28,000	
	Sewer Line Replacement	75%	\$400,000	Tree Trinning	35%	\$80,000	
	Soffit Support Installation	100%	\$100,000	Water Heater Replacement (tankless)	100%	\$180,000	
	Solar Installation	90%	\$120,000	NV39-P001-007: HAWK VIEW APARTMENTS			
	Tree Trimming	35%	\$50,000	Appliance Replacement	40%	\$32,000	
	Water Conservation	100%	\$60,000	Asplualt Repairs	10%	\$\$0,000	
	NV39-P001-006 STEAD MANOR			Bathroom Exhaust Fans	100%	\$60,000	
	Air Conditioning Installation	100%	\$270,000	Bathroom Upgrades	75%	\$75,000	
	Appliance Replacement	75%	\$25,500	Bathroom Cciling Fan Installation	100%	\$65,000	

20

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

\$ 2,171,000

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

100%

100%

looring Replacement

rrigation Repairs

Subtotal of Estimated Cost

100%

Exterior Lighting Upgrades

50%

50%

\$300,000 \$100,000 \$25,000 \$400,000 \$70,000

100%100%

100%

Bedroom Lights Installation

Brick Veneer Repair

\$45,000

60%

3athroom Door Upgrades (Pocket)

3athroom Exhaust Fans Brick Replacement oncrete Repairs

Asphalt Repairs & Scaling

\$46,000

100%

\$10,000

100%

Concrete Repairs Exterior Venting

> \$125,000 \$100,000 \$15,000 \$ 2,162,500

100%

\$40,000

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-40226 Expires 4/30/20011

Work	Work Statement for Year			Work Statement for Year.		
Statement for	FFY			FFY		
Ycar 1 FFY 2017	Development Number/Name General Description of Major Work Categories	Quantity	Estimated Cost	Development Number/Name General Description of Major Work Categories	Quantity	Estimated Cost
See Annual Statement	NV39-P001-007: HAWK VIEW APARTMENTS			NV39-P001-009: ESSEX MANOR		
	Landscape Improvements	100%	\$100,000	Lock Replacement - Storage Rooms	100%	\$38,000
	Laundry Room Rehabilitation	100%	\$35,000	Parking Lot Replacement	100%	\$475,000
	Retaining Wall Replacement	100%	\$200,000	Roof Coating	100%	\$9,000
	Security Improvements	25%	\$30,000	Screen Door Repairs	100%	\$25,000
	Sewer Line Repair	100%	\$300,000	Security Improvements	100%	\$125,000
	Sidewalk Replacement	100%	\$280,000	Sewer Line Repair	100%	\$330,000
	Tree Trimming	35%	\$50,000	Tree Trimming	35%	\$75,000
	Water Heater Replacement	30%	\$70,000	Water Heater Replacement	20%	\$10,000
	NV39-P001-009: ESSEX MANOR			NV39-P001-010: MYRA BIRCH MANOR		
	Appliance Replacement	40%	\$24,000	Appliance Replacement	50%	\$22,500
	Asphalt Repairs & Scaling	100%	\$35,000	Asphalt Repair	100%	\$75,000
	Bedroom Ceiling Fan Installation	100%	\$65,000	Concrete Replacement	35%	\$40,000
	Bedroom Lights Installation	100%	\$50,000	Dumpster Enclosures	100%	\$40,000
	Concrete Replacement	50%	\$160,000	Flooring Replacement	60%	\$200,000
	Exterior Door Replacement	25%	\$30,000	Landscape Improvements	50%	\$35,000
	Exterior Lighting Upgrades	28%	\$14,054	Living Room Ceiling Fan Installation	100%	\$45,000
	Exterior Painting	100%	\$140,000	Playground Improvements	50%	\$35,000
	Floor Replacement	55%	\$95,000	Security Improvements	100%	\$20,000
	Interior Door Modifications	5%	\$10,000	Sewer Line Repair	100%	\$75,000
	Landscape Improvements	62%	\$250,000	Tree Trimming	80%	\$30,000
	Subtotal of Es	Subtotal of Estimated Cost	\$ 1,938,054	Subtotal of]	Subtotal of Estimated Cost	\$ 1,704,500

Attachment G: Capital Fund Program/Five Year Action Plan through FY 2021

Resubmitted to HUD on June 21, 2017

Capital	Capital Fund Program—Five-Year Action Plan			U.S. Depart	tment of Housing Office of 1	U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Office of Public and Indian Housing OMB No. 2577-4226 Expires 4/30/20011
t II: Suj	Part II: Supporting Pages – Physical Needs Wo	Needs Work Statement(s)	t(s)			
Work	Work Statement for Year	5		Work Statement for Year.		
Statement for	FFY	2021		FFY		
Year 1 FFY 2017	Development Number/Name General Description of Major Work Categories	Quantity	Estimated Cost	Development Number/Name General Description of Major Work Categories	Quantity	Estimated Cost
See Annual Statement	NV39-P001-010: MYRA BIRCH MANOR					
	Water Heater Replacement	40%	\$30,000			
	NV39-P001-018: McGRAW COURT					
	Appliance Replacement	100%	\$25,000			
	Asphalt Repairs & Scaling	100%	\$85,000			
	Community Room Upgrade	25%	\$35,000			
	Concrete Replacement	100%	\$15,000			
	Concrete Repair - Water Supply Line	100%	\$20,000			
	Furnace Replacement	100%	\$153,000			
	Landscape Improvements	50%	\$25,000			
	Parking Lot Lighting	15%	\$50,000			
	Recycle Area Upgrades	100%	\$2,000			
	Security Improvements	100%	\$10,000			
	Trash Enclosure	100%	\$30,000			
	Tree Trimming	80%	\$40,000			
	Water Conservation	100%	\$14,000			
	Water Heater Replacement (tankless)	100%	\$85,000			

01

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Subtotal of Estimated Cost \$ \$619,000

Part III: Su	Part III: Supporting Pages - Management Needs Work Statement(s)	ement(s)		
Work	Work Statement for Year		Work Statement for Year.	
Statement for	FFY		FFY	
Ycar 1 FFY	Development Number/Name General Description of Maior Work Categories	Estimated Cost	Development Number/Name General Description of Major Work Categories	Estimated Cost
Sec				
Annual				
Statement				
	Subtotal of Estimated Cost	s	Subtotal of Estimated Cost	s

Housing Authority of the City of Reno's FY 2018 MTW Annual Plan

Attachment G: Capital Fund Program/Five Year Action Plan through FY 2021

Page 9 of 9



Attachment H: Certification of Consistency with the Consolidated Plan

OMB Approval No. 2506-0112 (Exp. 6/30/2017)

Certification of Consistency with the Consolidated Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

I certify that the proposed activities/projects in the application are consistent with the jurisdiction's current, approved Con solidated Plan. (Type or clearly print the following information:)

Applicant Name:	Housing Authority of the City of Reno
Project Name:	Moving to Work Demonstration Program
Location of the Project:	Reno, Sparks and Washoe County, Nevada
Name of the Federal Program to which the applicant is applying:	Moving to Work Demonstration Program
Name of Certifying Jurisdiction:	Washoe County HOME Consortium (WCHC)
Certifying Official of the Jurisdiction Name:	Des Craig
Title:	Senior Planner: Community Housing, City of Reno; Manager: WCHC
Signature:	Linary
Date:	2.22.17

Page 1 of 1

form HUD-2991 (3/98)

Attachment I: UNR Evaluation Overview

Prepared by Professor Kimberly Rollins, Department of Economics, University of Nevada, Reno <u>krollins@unr.edu</u>; (775) 784-1677).

Objectives: The main objective is to develop a set of metrics that can be used to determine whether five years of experimental housing treatments has altered the outcomes of families living in these homes. The experiments are Rent Reform (RR) and Mobility (MOB). These metrics to be designed to quantify measureable changes between various categories of household members in the treatment groups, relative to control groups, that can be statistically attributable to the housing treatments and compared to other similar housing experiments in other locations.

Methods: The first step is to design and implement a questionnaire that would gather the data necessary to calculate these metrics for RHA participants. The second step is to conduct statistical analysis of differences in the metrics after five years to determine which version of each metric performs well and to demonstrate use of the metrics in an assessment of outcomes from the RHA housing experiments.

Experimental Design: Panel data from four groups are to be collected over a period of five years. These four groups are RR treatment and RR control, MOB treatment and MOB control. Differences between treatment and controls at the end of five years will be evaluated to determine whether there are statistically relevant differences that can be attributed to the housing experiments. There is no ability to incorporate systematic controls by including balance between treatment and control groups in terms of family size, structure, level of education, and other such variables that could affect outcomes. To the extent possible with a small sample of convenience (about 280, with 100 in each RR group and 40 in each MOB group) we will attempt to control for such effects in the regressions by including the questionnaires data that could control for such effects.

Timeline: The research is to be conducted over a five-year period. The data set that will be used for the final analysis (the data that describes differences between treatment and control groups after five years for the two experimental housing programs) will be produced in the last year. A year-by-year overview of activities leading up to the fifth year analysis is provided below:

Year 1: (a) Develop categories of outcomes for families that could be affected by the two experimental programs. These categories will consider outcomes relevant for adults and children of different age groups and will consider backgrounds that could influence likelihood of achieving outcomes. (b) Design a questionnaire that captures a variety of factors that could serve as metrics for quantitative measurement of change in these categories over time between the treatment and control groups. The questionnaire is to be implemented in person by RHA staff, one-on-one in a private setting with each resident. The questionnaire is to be developed using Qualtrics internet software (licensed through UNR). No identifying information is included in the data; a five-digit code is used to distinguish among households for annual repeated data entry. Data will be updated each year – with new families added to treatments and controls as families leave the programs. (c) Pretest a draft version of the questionnaire with a small sample of

Attachment I: UNR Evaluation Overview (continued)

residents, review experience from the pretest, make necessary changes, final version is to be based on repeat of pretesting/reviews and changes. Pretesting is to include ease of data entry, wording, flow, etc. (d) The first year data will be entered into the final version of the questionnaire for all participating households.

- Year 2: Implement questionnaire for year two, adding new families as needed. Review academic literature of similar studies for development of the metrics and categories using questionnaire data.
- Year 3: Using data and review of literature, start to design range of metrics from combinations of variables collected in the questionnaire. Eventually, a final set will be chosen from this broad set. Graduate students in a social psychology class at UNR will be aiding in this task, as part of their training.
- Year 4: Using data and review of literature, continue to redesign range of metrics from combinations of variables collected in the questionnaire. Eventually, a final set will be chosen from this broad set. Graduate students in a social psychology class at UNR will be aiding in this task, as part of their training.
- Year 5: Analyze differences between treatment and controls for the two programs. Choose final set of metrics in consultation with RHA staff. Write report. Potentially write up manuscript for academic publication.